2023
Accommodations Tax Funds Request
Application

Organization Name: Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc

Project/Event Name: HHSO Atax Grant

Executive Summary

An ATAX Effectiveness Measurement form has been attached to this application.
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2023
Accommodations Tax Funds Request
Application

Date Received: 09/01/2022 | Time Received: 12:08 PM | By: Online Submittal ‘

Applications will not be accepted if submitted after 4 pm on September 2, 2022

A. SUMMARY OF GRANT REQUEST:

ORGANIZATION NAME: Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc

Project/Event Name: HHSO Atax Grant
Contact Name: Alan Jordan Title: President and CEO
Address: 7 Lagoon Road, Suite 100, Hilton Head Island, SC 29928

Email Address: ajordan@hhso.org Contact Phone: 843-842-2055
Event Date: (various) Event Location: (various)
Total Budget: $2,457,338.00 Grant Requested: $300,000.00

Provide a brief summary on the intended use of the grant and how the money
would be used. (700 words or less)

Funds from this grant will be used to support marketing and operating
costs for HHSO presentations that are offered to tourists, visitors, and
residents. For FY2023, this will include approximately 63 live
performances with programs ranging from our signature classical
Orchestra Series and Hilton Head International Piano Competition
(HHIPC) at First Presbyterian Church and elsewhere; free Symphony
Under The Stars Outdoor Pops and Jazz In The Park presentations at
Lowcountry Celebration Park; and the Supper Club, a new Gullah Cultural
Series (GCS), Youth Concerto Competition (YCC) and Chamber Music
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Institute (HHCMI) at SoundWaves and elsewhere.

How does the organization/event either drive tourism to Hilton Head Island or
enhance the visitor experience on Hilton Head Island? How is this impact being
measured? (100 words or less)

Based on FY22 results, drivers include:

e the HHIPC, bringing twenty international competitors, seven jury
members, and hundreds of visitors (40% of the total attendees) to
HHI.

e SoundWaves presentations, drawing artists and their followers to
Coligny multiple times each month.

e the YCC, bringing ten participants, their families, and friends totaling
more than ninety people from more than 50 miles, and most outside
South Carolina.

e the ten-day Chamber Music Institute, drawing sixteen participants,
four faculty, and families totaling almost 200 people from outside
South Carolina.

e Orchestra Series and outdoor concerts, enhancing tourist and visitor
experiences, evidenced by repeat attendance year over year.

A. Total Number of Physical Tourists Served: 2836

A Tourist is considered a non-resident, traveling more than 50 miles to the Town of
Hilton Head Island.

B. Total Number of Physical Visitors Served: 2215

A Visitor is considered a non-resident, who travels 50 miles or less to visit the Town of
Hilton Head Island.

C. Total Number of Physical Residents Served: 7794

A Resident is considered any person who claims their property address within the limits
of the Town of Hilton Head Island as their primary residence.

D. Total Number of Physical Patrons Served (A+B+C=D): 12845
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How was the Number of Visitors/Tourists Documented? (250 words or less)

HHSO uses a variety of methods to ascertain attendance: 1) electronic
ticketing system (PatronManager, using the Salesforce platform), 2)
contests to capture zip codes, and 3) streaming (Vimeo and You Tube)
which captures viewership. Concert data for the Orchestra Series, HHIPC,
Symphony Under The Stars, Supper Club, and ticketed YCC, HHCMI, and
other presentations was collected from ticket purchase information.

For free outdoor presentations at Lowcountry Celebration Park, including
the summer Jazz In The Park and October Pops concerts, we gleaned
data using zip codes collected from attendees who participated in a virtual
contest with prizes from Coligny Plaza businesses. The percentages were
used to calculate total numbers based on total attendance estimates.
These percentages (37% tourists, 14% visitors, 49% residents) are higher
than other HHSO presentations because the events occurred during the
summer and early fall in Coligny and they were free.

Following the completion of the 2022 Jazz In The Park series and October
Symphony Under The Stars pops concert at Lowcountry Celebration Park,
we will electronically survey all tourists about their experiences visiting
Hilton Head Island (i.e., where they stayed, for how many nights, return
intentions, etc.).

All HHIPC events and the YCC final were live-streamed and the HHIPC
was made available on demand, reaching an estimated 3,500 viewers in
the U. S., the U. S. Virgin Islands, and 48 foreign countries *. We estimate
3,400 of those viewers live 50 miles or more away from Hilton Head
Island.

The above figures do not include Bluffton performances that drew another
1,077, our Music Bridges programs for Beaufort County Schools that
reached 963 students, our HHIPC Ambassadors Program that served
1,187 students and seniors, and our outreach event for 20 Memory
Matters clients.

* - From Vimeo reports: Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Belgium, Canada,
Colombia, Croatia, Czech Republic, Denmark, Finland, France, Georgia,
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Germany, Greece, Hong Kong, India, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Kenya,
Latvia, Luxembourg, Macao, Malaysia, Mexico, Netherlands, New
Zealand, Norway, Philippines, Poland, Republic of Korea, Republic of
Lithuania, Romania, Russia, Serbia, Singapore, Spain, Sweden,
Switzerland, Taiwan, Thailand, Turkey, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates,
United Kingdom, Vietnam

B. DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS:

1. For state reporting purposes, give a brief description of the organization.
(250 words or less)

The Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra (HHSO) inspires audiences
with musical excellence, enriches lives through youth programming
and community performances, and unites the Lowcountry as an arts
and cultural destination. It does so by annually presenting:

e eighteen concerts (nine pairs on Sunday afternoons and
Monday evenings) of full-orchestra masterworks through its
Orchestra Series, with one performance repeated in Bluffton;

e varied performances at the HHSO'’s intimate performing arts
venue, SoundWaves, including:

e ten monthly Supper Club cabaret concerts, partnering with
Coligny area restaurants to feature their culinary skills;

e the annual Youth Concerto Competition;

e a ten-day summer Chamber Music Institute with free
presentations throughout Hilton Head Island and in Bluffton;

e the annual Hilton Head International Piano Competition;

e a free six-concert summer Jazz In The Park Series at
Lowcountry Celebration Park; and

e Music Bridges educational outreach activities for Beaufort
County School District students including full-orchestra Young
Persons Concerts for third through fifth graders and after-school
group string lessons at several BCSD elementary schools.
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New for 2022-2023:

e a four-concert Gullah Cultural Series at SoundWaves, as well
as free outreach performances planned in community centers
and places of worship in Gullah communities and at Hilton Head
Island elementary schools; and

e the HHSO has rebranded its traditional Symphony Under The
Stars ticketed Outdoor Pops orchestral performances to be free
events in October and April, both in Bluffton and at Lowcountry
Celebration Park on Hilton Head Island.

2. Describe in detail how the requested grant funding would be used? (250
words or less)

Grant funds will be used to support programming and marketing
costs for our events including SoundWaves presentations. Funds will
support concert programming and operations (70%), specifically for
HHSO musicians, guest artists, and other performers at events that
are promoted to visitors as well as seasonal and year-round
residents. The Gullah Cultural Series at SoundWaves and rebranded
Symphony Under The Stars concerts at Lowcountry Celebration
Park, both new for the 2022-2023 season, will require additional
startup funds and receive special marketing emphasis, including
efforts to appeal to tourists and visitors.

Remaining funds (30%) will focus on marketing efforts. Digital
marketing is being increasingly used to expand our reach to a wider
market and to remain connected with current patrons to increase
return visits. Television advertising will penetrate broader markets
including greater Savannah. Media advertising is being expanded to
South Carolina Public Radio during the fall of 2022 and will be
continued, assuming good results. HHIPC promotion includes
banners and other displays at the Savannah/Hilton Head and Hilton
Head airports and a flyer liberally distributed at hotels and other
accommodations. Streaming of HHIPC, YCC, and other select
presentations will continue, to promote our offerings to a wider
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audience and encourage live attendance at future presentations.
Flyers and posters for many events are widely distributed in area
hotels and through vacation rental agencies to ensure tourists are
aware of HHSO offerings. In addition to ATAX, funding sources
include ticket sales, individual, business and foundation contributions,
and local, state, and national public funds.

3. What impact would partial funding have on the activities, if full funding
were not received? What would the organization change to account for
partial funding? (700 words or less)

Like most American orchestras, the HHSO has experienced reduced
attendance by patrons wary of lingering pandemic fears. We are
launching a major audience rebuilding effort this Fall; however,
returning to regular full houses will be a long, costly process. With
less earned revenue, the value of public support is even greater.
Less-than-full ATAX funding would require us to re-assess and
potentially cancel some planned programs for the second half of the
2022-2023 season and the beginning of the 2023-2024 season.
Reduced ATAX funding would also necessitate cuts to marketing and
promotion, thereby, diminishing the potential of visitor and tourist
attraction.

4. What is expected economic impact and benefit to the Island's tourism?
(100 words or less)

HHSO is a driver and enhancer of island tourism. HHIPC, YCC,
HHCMI, and GCS presentations directly draw tourists, while other
HHSO presentations serve as enhancements to tourists’
experiences. We team with the Sonesta and Marriott Courtyard HH
South to promote discount rates for patrons and we annually book
175+ guest artist roomnights. Also, many traveling HHSO musicians
stay in local hotels.
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Confident that pandemic concerns will not impact planned
presentations, concerted marketing efforts are underway to draw
travelers to experience the HHSO. Indeed, we are receiving
quantities of inquiries from tourists similar to pre-COVID times,
suggesting cultural tourists are returning.

5. In order to comply with the State's Tourism Expenditure Reveiw
Committee annual reporting requirements, please classify your current
grant request into the following authorized categories:

1 - Destination Advertising/Promotion

Advertising and promotion of tourism so as to develop and 30 %
increase tourist attendence through the generation of publicity.

2 - Tourism-Related Events
Promotion of the arts and cultural events.

70 %

3 - Tourism-Related Facilities

Construction, maintenance and operation of facilities for civic and 0 %
cultural activities including construction and maintenance of
access and other nearby roads and utilities for the facilities.

4 - Tourism-Related Public Services

The criminal justice system, law enforcement, fire protection,

solid waste collection and health facilities when required to serve

tourists and tourist facilities. This is based on the estimated 0 %
percentage of costs directly attributed to tourist. Also includes

public facilities such as restrooms, dressing rooms, parks and

parking lots.

5 - Tourist Public Transportation 0 %
Tourist shuttle transportation.

6 - Waterfront Erosion/Control/Repair 0 %

Control and repair of waterfront erosion.

7 - Operation of Visitor Information Centers 0 %
Operating visitor information centers.

Total: 100 %
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6. If not covered elsewhere in the application, please describe (a) how the
organization will collaborate with other organizations to enhance tourism
efforts, and (b) provide a venue or service not otherwise available to
visitors to the Town of Hilton Head Island. (250 words or less)

Current partnerships include:

e Sonesta Resort and Marriott Courtyard HH South: promoting
discount rates for HHSO patrons and accommodations for guest
artists

e Hilton Head Choral Society, Hilton Head Dance Theater, Lean
Ensemble Theater, and Savannah Music Festival: program
advertisement trade

e Town of HHI Office of Cultural Affairs: Crescendo events and
HHSO Fall Outdoor Pops concert

e Coligny Plaza area restaurants: HHSO Supper Club dinners

e Jazz Corner/Junior Jazz Foundation: cross promotion

e Savannah/HHI International Airport and Hilton Head Airport:
promotion

e Hilton Head Island Bluffton Chamber of Commerce: promotion

e World Affairs Council and local Camera Club: use of
SoundWaves for some of these organizations’ presentations

e Art League of Hilton Head: members provide artwork for our
season program

e Free concert tickets are provided to dozens of non-profit
organizations to support their fundraising efforts

In addition, the HHSO has been working with the Town of HHI Office
of Cultural Affairs, Historic Mitchelville Freedom Park, and the Gullah
Museum of HHI in the planning and implementation of our new
Gullah Cultural Series at SoundWaves. Variations of these programs
will also be performed for free in Gullah community and religious
centers and in Hilton Head Island elementary schools.

7. Additional comments. (250 words or less)
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While a new 3-year (2022-23 through 2024-25) Collective Bargaining
Agreement has been tentatively agreed to with our orchestra
musicians, a final FY23 budget will not be approved until the
agreement has been ratified. Therefore, the included FY23
Operating Budget is in DRAFT form; however, it includes the
estimated increased negotiated expenses. The HHSO Board will
ratify the CBA and FY23 budget at its September 29, 2022, meeting.

Our attached draft FY22 audit reflects a significant operating surplus;
however, the results include:

e a $201,600 PPP loan received and spent in FY21 but
recognized as income in FY22 after the Small Business
Administration formally forgave the loan;

e a $196,346 bequest that was transferred into a Board-Restricted
Endowment Fund;

o gifts totaling $91,708 raised to create a new Board-Restricted
Endowment Fund to honor the retiring HHIPC Director; and

e Shuttered Venue Operator Grants (SVOG) totaling $470,889,
the majority of which will be utilized in FY23.

The FY23 budget deficit will be funded by the unused SVOG funds
received in FY22.

The free Symphony Under The Stars and Jazz In The Park concerts
at Lowcountry Celebration Park; the new, successful SoundWaves
Supper Club, the new Gullah Cultural Series to be launched this fall
at SoundWaves and elsewhere on HHI, and a conscious decision to
curate more diverse programs—in terms of repertoire, composers,
artists, and musical genre—are efforts to increase the HHSO'’s
appeal to our community: the people that call HHI home, but also
those that visit for a day, a week, or longer.

C. FUNDING:

1. Please describe how the organization is currently funded. (700 words or less)
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We are funded by local and state government and private foundation
grants, private individual and business (sponsorship) donations,
subscription and single ticket sales, competition application fees,
chamber music institute tuition, and draws from invested restricted
funds.

2. Please also estimate, as a percentage, the source of the organization's
total annual funding.

Private Contributions,

Government Sources Donations
21.54 42.34 and Grants
Corporate Support, Membership, Dues,
7.31 Sponsors 0.00 Subscriptions

Ticket Sales, or Sales Other
22.50 and Services 6.31

3. Has the organization requested other ATAX or any other funding from
other public sources or organizations?
Yes _X No

If so, please list top 3 sources and amounts.

South Carolina Arts Commission (FY23) $63,484.00
Town of Bluffton ATAX (CY2022) $38,374.00
Beaufort County ATAX (CY2022) $5,250.00

D. FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

Fiscal Year Disclosure: Start Month: July End Month: June
Financial Statement Requirements:
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1. The upcoming year's operating budget for the organization.
Budget Years Provided:
2022-2023 DRAFT
2. The previous two years and current year profit and loss reports for the
organization.
Profit and Loss Years Provided:

20-21
21-22 DRAFT
19-20

3. The previous two years and current year balance sheets.
4. The previous two years and current year IRS Form 990 or 990T.

IRS Form 990 or 990T Years Provided:

19-20
2020
2021

E. FINANCIAL GUARANTEES AND PROCEDURES:

1. Provide a copy of the official minutes wherein the organization approves
the submission of this application.

An official set of minutes have been attached to this application.

2. Indicate whether your organiztion follows Town procurement guidelines or
has its own procurement guidelines which are utilized and followed in the
expenditue of ATAX grant funds.
© Follow Town procurement guidelines
@ Utilize and follow organization's own procurement guidelines
© Our organization does not have or follow procurement guidelines
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F.MEASURING EFFECTIVENESS:

If you received 2021 or 2022 HHI ATAX funds

1. List any ATAX award amounts received in 2021 and/or 2022.

2019  $250,000.00 HHSO General Operating grant

2020 $260,000.00 General Operating Grant

2021  $270,000.00 HHSO Operating Grant

2022  $270,000.00 HHSO 2020 Operating Grant (for 2022)

2. How were the ATAX fundsused? To what extent were the objectives
achieved? The ATAX Effectiveness Measurement spreadsheet available
in the application portal will show the numerics. Use the space below for
verbal comments. (200 words or less)

The HHSO was able to return to live performances without distancing
restrictions partway through the 2021-2022 season. Vaccination
requirements (which were welcomed by a great majority of our
audiences) and lingering COVID-19 hesitancies prevented some
audience members from returning. Overall participation was down by
more than 20% compared to pre-pandemic numbers. That said,
audiences enthusiastically welcomed the offerings the HHSO
provided, perhaps, to a greater extent than before COVID-19. Supper
Club, Jazz In The Park, and other outdoor presentations drew new
audiences which will return and bring friends and family next season.

ATAX funding was used to pay for artistic and production costs
associated with HHSO concerts as well as the infrastructure required
to mount such complicated presentations. Funds were also used to
purchase print and broadcast media advertising, flyers, posters, and
other promotional pieces, e-blasts, website improvements, improved
design, and other marketing initiatives to support our programming
efforts to attract tourism.
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3. What impact did this have on the success of the organization/event and
how did it benefit the community? (200 words or less)

HHI ATAX funds are a vital, significant, and irreplaceable component
of the HHSO'’s fragile operating revenues “pie;” without which, the
Symphony would not be able to maintain its impressive public
offerings and community and educational engagement activities,
compared to other orchestras in similar-sized communities (i.e.,
Wheeling, WV, and York, PA). Indeed, many communities of similar
size to Hilton Head Island do not even have a professional symphony
orchestra. By any measure, the HHSO significantly “punches above
its weight.”

According to the Americans for the Arts economic impact calculator,
the HHSO'’s total community impact in FY2022 was more than $2.8
million.

With this, the HHSO is able to annually present approximately 63
performances for the community and those who visit us, attracting
15,615 attendees. While Hilton Head Island attracts tourists and
visitors for its natural beauty and recreational opportunities, it has
also established itself as a cultural destination. HHSO offerings
represent the largest ongoing year-round musical attraction on the
island.

4. How does the organization measure the effectiveness of both the overall
activity and of individual programs? (200 words or less)

We traditionally measure effectiveness by subscription and single
ticket sales, individual contributions, business sponsorships, and
program book advertisements. The COVID-19 shutdown makes
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comparisons of the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 seasons with past
seasons difficult and subject to speculation. Still, compared to the
more drastically pandemic-impacted 2020-2021 season, live event
attendance during 2021-2022 grew by 435% overall, by 267% for
tourists, and by 714% for visitors. Regarding private support,
business sponsorships during 2021-2022 increased by 66%
compared to 2020-2021, and individual support increased by 8%
after discounting significant one-time, non-operating gifts. As we
celebrate our 41st anniversary season, we anticipate growth during
2022-2023 in the 20% range, bringing the HHSO back to close to
pre-pandemic figures.

Signature: Alan Jordan

Title/Position: President and CEO

Mailing Address: 7 Lagoon Road, Suite 100, Hilton Head Island, SC 29928
Email Address: ajordan@hhso.org

Office Phone Number: 843-842-2055

Home Phone Number:
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HHSO

ATAX EFFECTIVENESS MEASUREMENT

HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, FY22

Please refer to the SAMPLE ATAX Effectiveness Measurement Form for examples. When completing this form, please expand, contract, or add to the
sections as needed (but contain the form to a total of approximately 2 pages). You may choose to use your own format instead of this form, and if doing

so, please use the criteria below as a guideline. Regardless of format,

each applicant should choose how they measure degree of success. Applicants

need to explain why this is an effective measurement technique that reflects results and how that relates to the objective.

TOPIC THE PLAN BUDGET ACTUAL SPENT RESULTS
When possible, provide planned results vs. actual
results, and/or current year vs. prior year results .
PROGRAMMING
Hilton Head Hold a three-year rotation of S 274,190.00 | $ 288,246.00 |The 8-day competition was successfully completed,
International Piano the annual piano competition. despite lingering COVID-19 and Ukraine war international
Competition The 2022 event was the senior travel challenges. The latter prevented one competitor
division, for competitors ages from participating, but an alternate was seated.
18 - 30. Attendance was below historical norms, with some
cultural tourists not coming due to pandemic and travel
(including international) concerns. Of the 1,194 ticketed
attendees, 521 were tourists, and 136 were visitors. An
additional 887 Beaufort County students and 300 senior
community members were served through the HHIPC
Ambassadors community engagement programs. Total
HHIPC impact was 2,381 people.
Total S 274,190.00 | $ 288,246.00
Orchestra Series Present nine pairs of orchestral | $ 856,132.00 | S 786,733.00 [The first two programs were performed under masking
concerts at First Presbyterian and social distancing requirements, which reduced
Church, including a Holiday and audience capacity. Persisting COVID-19 concerns among
February pops programs and a many traditional patrons kept attendance at approx. 72%
"Dance Party" finale featuring of historical figures. Expenses were underbudget
troups from the area and primarily due to challenges in filling all orchestra
Cincinnati. musician requirements; again, a COVID-19 problem. 511
tourists and 1,180 visitors attended Orchestra Series
concerts out of 6,371 total attendees.
Total S 856,132.00 | $ 786,733.00
SoundWaves Produced ten new Supper Club | $ 175,840.00 | S 136,947.00 |Traditional series halted by COVID-19 were not re-
presentations presentations and a stand- instated. Instead, the Supper Club sold out every
alone BBQ and Bluegrass performance, as did a special hybrid bluegrass-classical
dinner/concert. performance by violinist Tessa Lark. Out of 901 total
patrons, 72 tourists and 170 visitors attended these
presentations.
Total S 175,840.00 | $ 136,947.00
Symphony Under The |Present a free outdoor concert | $ 141,947.00 | $ 132,259.00 |The free October concert drew approx. 1,000 patrons, of
Stars Outdoor Pops at Lowcountry Celebration which an estimated 282 were tourists and 141 were
concerts Park in October and two visitors. Inclement weather forecasts forced both April
traditional concerts under a concerts to the rainsite at First Presbyterian Church,
tent at Coastal Discovery severely dampening gate ticket sales. 73 tourists and 169
Museum at Honey Horn in visitors, out of a total of 913 patrons, attended the April
April. concerts. The total impact of 1,931 does not include the
October Bluffton concert.
Total S 141,947.00 | $ 132,259.00




|_| |_| ATAX EFFECTIVENESS MEASUREMENT
SO HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, FY22

TOPIC THE PLAN BUDGET ACTUAL SPENT RESULTS
When possible, provide planned results vs. actual
results, and/or current year vs. prior year results .
Jazz In The Park Series [Present a free six-concert S 19,789.00 | S 22,395.00 [Inclement weather significantly impacted attendance at
summer series at Lowcountry one performance. Of the estimated 2,850 attendees,
Celebration Park. 1,144 were tourists and 400 were visitors.
Total S 19,789.00 | $ 22,395.00
MARKETING
Season Marketing Engage a half-time marketing | $ 68,800.00 | $ 32,316.00 |With pandemic-related event uncertainty, the hiring was
associate to oversee all deferred. Electronic, print, social, and website marketing
activities and conduct event was managed by existing staff, resulting in 15,615 total in-
and general awareness person patrons and another 3,500 virtual participants.
promotion.
Total S 68,800.00 | $ 32,316.00
Total Budget to Actual S 1,536,698.00 S 1,398,896.00

As we begin our 41st Anniversary Season, the Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra is grateful for the historically reliable public support through
Accommodation Tax grants. We respectfully request a $30,000 increase (11%) for calendar year 2023 to support our new free outdoor pops orchestra
performances—one each in April and October—and our third annual free Jazz In The Park series, both at Lowcountry Celebration Park, as well as our
new Gullah Cultural Series at SoundWaves. All of these initiatives are meant to expand the diversity of our offerings and, thereby, expand the diversity of
our audiences. We look to collaborate with our Hilton Head Island partners who are succeeding in bringing tourists to experience the Gullah culture by
adding our series of authentic art forms—music, storytelling, and visual art—to enhance the draw. Increased ATAX funding will allow us to expand our
budget for guest artists, to improve outdoor productions with enhanced theatrical lighting at Lowcountry Celebration Park, and to boost our marketing
efforts through more dedicated human resources and targeted advertising.

Increased funding will permit us to hire dedicated marketing staff to manage the many promotional efforts currently in place and to expand into new
areas. This amplified focus on marketing is demonstrated in the HHSO's shift of ATAX funding from its historical 80% production/20% marketing proposal
to the 70%/30% requested for 2023.

Thank you to the Accommodations Tax Advisory Committee for your consideration of the Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra’s request to help drive and
enhance Hilton Head Island tourism through music, attracting 15,615 total attendees last season.




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES: Friday, August 26, 2022

The meeting was held virtually, with Mike Harter, Eric Magnin, Barbara Holmes, Don Flora,
Carol Hack, and Alan Jordan participating.

Upon a request from Jordan, it was moved by Magnin, and seconded by Harter, that the
Executive Committee act on behalf of the Board of Directors and approve submission of a
grant request of $300,000 to the Town of Hilton Head Island Accommodations Tax Advisory
Committee for calendar year 2023; motion passed.

The next committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 22, 2022, at 10:00 am.
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

nt and CEO



HHSO

OPERATING BUDGET, FY23 (July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023)

HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA

DRAFT

ORCH. OUTDR. SOUND

SERIES PERF. HHIPC EdCE WAVES ADMIN. TOTAL
Ticket Sales and Contract Fees S 377,709 | S 20,000 56,834 | S 41,140 | S 75,300 | S - S 570,983 24.65%
Annual Fund S 339,700 | S 125,574 255,398 | S 63,800 | S 41,500 | $ 822,958 | $ 1,648,930 71.20%
Investment Income S - S - 20,600 | S 23,872 | S - S 19,856 | $ 64,328 2.78%
Misc Income S - S - 4,828 | S - S 11,600 | S 15,275 | $ 31,703 1.37%
TOTAL INCOME S 717,409 | S 145,574 337,660 | $ 128,812 |S 128,400 | S 858,089 | $ 2,315,944 100.00%
Artistic Expenses S 726,917 | S 85,013 125,996 | $ 63,528 | $ 25,000 | $ 151,927 $ 1,178,381 47.95%
Production Expenses S 81,097 | $§ 51,029 52,333 S 4997 | S 38,675 | S 41,227 1S 269,358 10.96%
Education and Community Engagement Expenses S - S - 71,922 | S 53,067 | $ - S - S 124,989 5.09%
Marketing Expenses S 60,622 | S 18,043 20,752 | S 3,213 | $ - S 18,120 | $ 120,750 4.91%
Development Expenses S - S - 18,000 | $ - S - S 43,424 | S 61,424 2.50%
Administrative Expenses S - S - - S 650 | $ 111,718 S 590,068 |S 702,436 28.59%
TOTAL EXPENSE S 868,637 |5 154,085 289,003 [ $ 125,455 (S 175,393 |S 844,766 | $ 2,457,338 100.00%
CASH NET $ (151,227)[ $  (8,511) 48657 |$  3,356|$ (46,993)[$ 13,323 [$ (141,394)
NON-CASH ACTIVITY
Investment Income S - S - - $ - S - S - $ -
Depreciation Expense S - S - S - S - S (130,000)[ S (130,000)
TOTAL NON-CASH ACTIVITY S - S - - S - S - S (130,000)| $ (130,000)
NET $ (151,227)| s (8,511) 48,657 |$ 3,356 |$ (46,993)| ¢ (116,677)| $ (271,394)

8/26/2022




DRAFT

HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
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DRAFT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.
Hilton Head Island, South Carolina

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the

related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Hilton Head
Symphony Orchestra, Inc., and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.'s
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available
to be issued.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly. no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Carey & Company, P.A.
August 8, 2022



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of June 30. 2022 and 2021

DRAFT

ASSETS Summan;ed
Information
Current Assets 2022 2021
Cash and equivalents $ 548,267 95,599
Pledge and other receivables 1,500 29955
Prepaid expenses 13,482 -
Total Current Assets 563,249 125,554
Property And Equipment
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 137,208 131,855
Leasehold improvements 841,252 841.252
Accumulated depreciation (507,263) (377.814)
Total Property And Equipment 471,197 595,293
Other Assets
Foundation endowment fund 214,074 263,010
Investments:
Board designated quasi-endowment fund 180,687 -
Donor restricted 515,768 512,906
Total Investments 696,455 512,906
Security deposits 17,790 17,790
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,962,765 1,514,553
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable S 17,944 67.516
Payroll taxes payable 13,230 8,583
Deferred ticket revenues 163,962 -
Deferred contribution and fundraising revenues 267,740 107.457
Paycheck protection program loan - 201,600
Total Current Liabilities 462,876 385.156
TOTAL LIABILITIES 462,876 385.156
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated 589,362 353,481
Board designated 180,687 -
Total Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 770,049 353,481
With donor restrictions 729,840 775,916
Total Net Assets 1,499,889 1,129,397
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,962,765 1,514,553

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

-
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY DRAF ’
ORCHESTRA, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022
Summarized
Without Donor With Donor [nformation
Restrictions Restrictions Total 2021
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Admissions $ 538343 % - 538,343 § 242,774
PPP loan forgiveness 201,600 - 201,600 -
Contributions and grants 1,161,052 292,373 1,453,425 1,087,376
Government Support 560,464 - 560,464 -
Fundraising and other support 193,629 58,445 252,074 35,731
Investment income (loss) (5,801) (113,904) (119,705) 173,300
Restrictions satisfied by payments 282,990 (282,990) - -
Total Revenue and Support 5 2932277 § (46,076) S 2.886,201 $ 1,539,181
EXPENSES

Program 1,790,957 - 1,790,957 990,213
Management and general 648,133 - 648,133 509,487
Marketing and development 76,619 - 76,619 58,249
Total Expenses 2,515,709 - 2,515,709 1,557,949
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 416,568 (46,076) 370,492 (18,768)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 353,481 775,916 1,129,397 1,148,165
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 770,049 § 729.840 § 1499889 § 1,129,397

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DRAF,
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022
Marketing Summarized
Program Management and Information
Services and General Development Total 2021

Salaries and wages $ 657,173 § 300,085 $ 9,100 $ 966,358 S§  607.076
Payroll taxes and related benefits 101,956 26,989 818 129,763 100,511
Total payroll and benefits 759,129 327,074 9918 1,096,121 707.587
Facilities cost 263,119 80,153 - 343,272 231,096
Contract services 272,533 21,413 - 293,946 262,341
Marketing and advertising 65,305 65,304 - 130,609 35,646
Performance production costs 154,277 - - 154,277 85.214
Travel and lodging 61,965 - - 61,965 16,214
Prizes, judges and awards 87,832 - - 87.832 300
Fundraising - - 64,134 64,134 10,239
Office 7,702 34,772 2,567 45,041 41,129
Bank fees - 15,605 - 15,605 11,528
Depreciation 90,614 38,835 - 129.449 128,392
Other 28,482 64,976 - 93,458 28,263
Total expenses $ 1,790,957 % 648,133 § 76,619 § 2,515,709 § 1,557,949

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities:
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Noncash contribution of property and equipment
Depreciation expense
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program
Decrease (increase) in assets
Pledge and other receivables
Prepaid expenses and security deposits
(Decrease) increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Payroll taxes payable
Deferred revenues

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Net change in investments
Cash released from foundation endowment fund

Net Cash (Used) Provided By Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net (repayment) proceeds from line of credit
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program

Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES - cash payments for:
Interest

Income taxes

DRAFT

Summarized
Information

2022 2021
370,492 (18,768)
119,705 (176,706)

(5.353) (33,500)
129,449 128,392

(201,600)

28,455 (9.252)
(13,482) 9,404
(49,572) 53.015

4,647 4,412
324,245 (344.453)
706.986 (387.456)

= (7,488)
(264,174) (117.664)
9,856 9.677
(254.318) (115.475)
- (47,387)

~ 201,600

0 154.213
452,668 (348,718)

95,599 444317
548,267 95,599

e 771

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DRAF ,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

The Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. (the "Orchestra") is located on Hilton Head Island. South Carolina
and is a nonprofit organization dedicated to presenting annual seasons of symphonic subscription concerts, as
well as special concerts and educational and community engagement programs.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Orchestra have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly the Orchestra reports information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net Assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may
be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the organization. These net assets may
be used at the discretion of the Orchestra's management and the board of directors.

Net Assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and grantors. Some
donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Orchestra or by
passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be
maintained in perpetuity.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets without or with donor restrictions depending on the
existence and/or nature of the donor restrictions. Donor restricted contributions reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions represent contributions for specific activities (youth and outreach programs, piano
competition program, etc) and are released as support during either the current year or subsequent years
depending on the nature of the restrictions.

Revenue from ticket sales and donations related to concert seasons are recognized as revenue in the applicable
concert season, which is held from October to May. Accordingly deferred revenue represents ticket sales and
donations received in advance of the applicable concert season. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
ticket sales of $0 and $159,620 from previous fiscal year deferred revenue were recognized, respectively.

Contributed Services

The Orchestra receives a substantial amount of services donated by its members in carrying out the Orchestra's
mission. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those services since they do not meet the
criteria for recognition.



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DRAF '
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include money market accounts and highly
liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities and debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of changes in net assets.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value as defined under generally accepted accounting principles is an exit price, representing the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Generally accepted accounting principles require a three tier fair value
hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. Those tiers include:

Level | - Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 - Unobservable inputs about which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to
develop its own assumptions.

Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair
value measurement.

Promises to Give

The Orchestra conducts an annual giving campaign during which it solicits pledges from local businesses which
are featured in the annual program. These pledges do not meet the criteria for income recognition under generally
accepted accounting principles, and are not reflected in the statement of activities until they are collected.

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are classified as increases to net assets with restrictions. When the
restrictions expire, restricted net assets are reclassified to net assets without restrictions.

Property. Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives. Contributed property, plant and equipment are recorded at their fair value on the date of
the gift as unrestricted support.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DRAF ’
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Income Taxes

The Orchestra is a not-for-profit corporation that is generally exempt from federal and state income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Functional Allocation of Expense

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of functional activities and in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited using reasonable ratios determined by
management.

NOTE B - FOUNDATION ENDOWMENT FUND

The Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. (the "Community Foundation") acts in an agency capacity
for the Orchestra in order to provide permanent stewardship. management and oversight of certain Orchestra
investments. The fund is invested by the Community Foundation in a pool of marketable securities and reported
at fair value, which is the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
Fair value of the fund is determined based upon the Orchestra's allocated share of the Community Foundations's
investment pool. Fair value for the fund is categorized as Level 1 under the fair value measurement hierarchy and
was $214,074 and $263,010 at June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The annual withdrawal amount is limited
to 4.5% of the average fair market value of the account and totaled $9,856 and $9,678 for the years ended June
30,2022 and 2021, respectively. Net investment income (loss) was ($48,940) and $61,276 for the years ended
June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

In addition, the Community Foundation maintains a fund established by a donor which is designated for the
benefit of the Orchestra as long as the Orchestra, or its purpose, continues to serve the public interest. Under
generally accepted accounting principles the Orchestra can not recognize these funds as contributions until the
right to receive is unconditional or the amounts are received. At June 30, 2022 and 2021, the fair market value of
this fund was $180,100 and $221,268, and respectively. The annual withdrawal amount from this fund is limited
to 4.5% of the average fair market value of the account and totaled $8,291 and $8,140 for the years ended June
30,2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE C - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets as of June 30 are as follows:

2022 2021
Cash and equivalents $ 548,267 § 95,599
Foundation endowment fund 214,074 263,010
Investments 696,455 512,906
Total Financial Assets $ 1,458,796  § 871,515




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DRAF ,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE C - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS - CONTINUED

At June 30, 2022 and 2021, financial assets of approximately $1,240.000 and $620,000, respectively, were
available to meet general expenditures over the next twelve months. Amounts not available for general
expenditure over the next twelve months include an amount in the Community Foundations endowment fund
which is not available for distribution.

The Orchestra maintains funds in banks to maximize liquidity, minimize risk and aligned to meet short term
requirements.

NOTE D - INVESTMENTS

Cost and market values as of June 30 are summarized as follows:

2022
Cost Fair Value
Investments:
Marketable securities $ 491,535 $ 598,517
Cash 97.930 07.938
Total Other Investments $ 589.465 § 696,455
2021
Cost Fair Value
Investments:
Marketable securities $ 305,512 $ 511,165
Cash 1,741 1,741
Total Other Investments $ 307,253 $ 512.906

Investments in marketable securities are reported at fair market value based upon quoted prices in active markets
and are categorized as Level 1 under the fair value measurement hierarchy. Investment return for the years ended
June 30, 2022 and 2021, including the Foundation Endowment Fund disclosed in Note B, are summarized as
follows:

2022 2021
Investment earnings $ 25.947 $ 7,343
Investment expenses (5,667) (5,055)
Unrealized investment gain (loss) (91,198) 109,736
Foundation Endowment Fund (48.787) 61,276
Total investment return (loss) $ (119,705) $ 173,300

-10-



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DRAF ’
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE E - BOARD DESIGNATED QUASI ENDOWMENT FUND

In 2022, the Orchestra's Board of Directors established and initially funded and Endowment Fund for the purpose
of increasing the Orchestra's restricted fund base. The investments of the Endowment Fund can be used for
specific defined purposes only with the approval of the Board of Directors.

A summary of the Endowment Fund at June 30, is as follows:

2022
Beginning balance $ 0
Contributions 196,346
Investment earnings 1.901
Investment expenses (25)
Unrealized investment gain (loss) (17,535)
Total Other Investments $ 180.687

The Endowment Fund investments are professionally managed by a wealth management firm subject to the
guidance and oversight of the Orchestra's Board of Directors.

NOTE F - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Orchestra maintains its cash balances at several financial institutions. The FDIC covers $250,000 for

substantially all depository accounts. At June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Orchestra has uninsured balances of
$260,628 and $0, respectively.

Cash balances at brokerage firms are insured by SIPC up to $250,000 and marketable securities at up to
$500,000. Private insurance provided by the brokerage firm covered balances in excess of these limits.

NOTE G - FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The Orchestra has a $50,000 line of credit with its bank that is renewed annually on January 1. Borrowings under
the line of credit bear interest at 7.25% and are uncollateralized. At June 30, 2022 and 2021, the balance was $0
and $0, respectively.

-11-



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE H - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30:

2022 2021

Leasehold improvements $ 841,252  § 841,252
Computer equipment 17,800 17.800
Office furniture and equipment 36,726 36,726
Performance equipment 82,682 77,329

Total property and equipment 978,460 973,107
Accumulated depreciation (507,263) (377,814)

Net property and equipment $ 471,197  § 595,293

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $129,449 and $128.392, respectively.

NOTE I - REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Orchestra entered into a lease for offices and performance center located in Hilton Head, South Carolina.
The lease has a term of seven years that expires in 2025, with an option to extend for an additional seven years.
Under the lease, the Orchestra is required to make monthly payments of basic rent and an additional amount for
taxes, insurance and common area maintenance. Annual office lease expense was $195,771 and $208,030 for the
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Future minimum annual lease payments due over the term of the lease are as follows:

2023 $ 212,509
2024 216,025
2025 253,185
Total $ 681,719

Concert and rehearsal locations are leased on a seasonal basis primarily at First Presbyterian Church of Hilton
Head, SC. Annual concert and rehearsal lease expense for all such facilities was $89,629 and $6,005 for the years
ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE J - FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The Orchestra has a $50,000 line of credit with its bank that is renewed annually on January 1. Borrowings under
the line of credit bear interest at 7.25% and are uncollateralized. At June 30, 2022 and 2021, there was no
outstanding balance on the line of credit.

-12.



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC. DRAF ,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE K - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Orchestra received $201,600 in proceeds from a Paycheck Protection

Program loan ("PPP") from the Small Business Administration ("SBA"). On September 10, 2021, the principal

amount of the loan and related interest was forgiven. The $201.600 was recognized as revenue in the year ended
June 30, 2022.

NOTE L - COMMITMENTS

The Orchestra has an independent contractor agreement in place with its Music Director effective June 2018. The
agreement provides for annual increases in compensation plus additional amounts for performances if required
beyond those scheduled in the agreement. The previous agreement expired June 30, 2022, and a new agreement
was executed for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025.

The Orchestra musicians are employed pursuant to the terms and conditions of a three-year wage scale and
pension plan contract, with the American Federation of Musicians local 447-704, ending June 30, 2025.

NOTE M - ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

The Orchestra evaluated all tax positions that could have a significant effect on the financial statements and
determined that there are no uncertain tax positions at June 30, 2022,

NOTE N - NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions were available for the following purposes as of June 30:

2022 2021
International Piano Competition $ 24,865 § 29,721
Youth programs 490,901 483,185
Permanent endowment fund 214,074 263.010
Total net assets $ 729.840 § 775,916

NOTE O - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Orchestra used a consultant for Orchestra related administration. which a Board member's wife is the owner.
The consulting services expense was $11,850 for the year ended June 30, 2022.

NOTE P - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Orchestra has evaluated subsequent events through August 8, 2022, in connection with the preparation of
these financial statements, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

13-
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Qj CAREY & COMPANY, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

© 70 MAIN STREET
SUITE 100
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29926
MEMBER email: pcarey@pcareycpa.com : TELEPHONE
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPAs (843) 681-4430
5.C. ASSOCIATION OF CPAs FAX
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (843) 681-4425

To the Board of Directors
Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.
Hilton Head Island, South Carolina

We have audited the financial statements of Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. (a not-for-profit corporation),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsib.ility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion. :

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.



Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.'s financial statements for the year ended
June 30, 2020, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report
dated August 28, 2020. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2020, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it
has been derived.

ﬂzf%f%/ﬂ%

Carey & Company, P.A.

Hilton Head Island, SC
August 26, 2021



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of June 30, 2021 and 2020

ASSETS Summarllzed
Information
Current Assets 2021 2020
Cash and equivalents 95,599 444 317
Pledge and other receivables 29,955 20,703
Prepaid expenses - 10,690
Total Current Assets 125,554 475,710
Property And Equipment
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 131,855 90,867
Leasehold improvements 841,252 841,252
Accumulated depreciation (377,814) (249,422)
Total Property And Equipment 595,293 682,697
Other Assets
Foundation endowment fund 263,010 211,412
Investments 512,906 279,811
Security deposits 17,790 16,504
Total Other Assets 793,706 507,727
TOTAL ASSETS 1,514,553 1,666,134
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 67,516 14,501
Payroll taxes payable 8,583 4,171
Deferred ticket revenues - 159,620
Deferred contribution and fundraising revenues 107,457 292,290
PPP loan 201,600 -
Line of credit - 47,387
Total Current Liabilities 385,156 517,969
TOTAL LIABILITIES 385,156 517,969
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 353,481 532,746
With donor restrictions 775,916 615,419
Total Net Assets 1,129,397 1,148,165
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3 1,514,553 1,666,134

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021
Summarized
Without Donor ~ With Donor Information
Restrictions Restrictions Total 2020
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Admissions $ 242,774  $ - $ 242774 § 484,775
Contributions and grants 883,069 204,307 1,087,376 1,484,435
Fundraising and other support 14,477 21,254 35,731 161,634
Investment income - 173,300 173,300 4,633
Restrictions satisfied by payments 238,364 (238,364) - -
Total Revenue and Support 1,378,684 160,497 1,539,181 2,135,477
EXPENSES
Program 990,213 - 990,213 1,541,979
Management and general 509,487 - 509,487 520,469
Marketing and development 58,249 - 58,249 297,062
Total Expenses 1,557,949 - 1,557,949 2,359,510
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN NET ASSETS (179,265) 160,497 (18,768) (224,033)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 532,746 615,419 1,148,165 1,372,198
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 353,481 $ 775916 $ 1,129,397 § 1,148,165

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021
Marketing Summarized
Program Management and Information
Services and General ~ Development Total 2020

Salaries and wages p 325,937 $ 274,889 § 6250 $ 607,076 $ 859,317
Payrol! taxes and related benefits 75,728 24,232 551 100,511 158,241
Total payroll and benefits 401,665 299,121 6,801 707,587 1,017,558
Facilities cost 139,182 91,914 - 231,096 257,009
Contract services 249912 9,279 3,150 262,341 230,156
Marketing and advertising - - 35,646 35,646 177,331
Performance production costs 85,214 - - 85,214 203,235
Travel and lodging 16,214 - - 16,214 172,119
Prizes, judges and awards 300 - - 300 45,066
Fundraising - - 10,239 10,239 43,488
Office 7,312 31,404 2,413 41,129 48,889
Bank fees - 11,528 - 11,528 5,545
Depreciation 89,874 38,518 - 128,392 125,158
Other 540 27,7123 - 28,263 33,956
Total expenses $ 990,213 § 509,487 $ 58,249 § 1,557,949 % 2,359,510

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities:
Unrealized gain on investments
Noncash contribution of property and equipment
Depreciation expense
Decrease (increase) in assets
Pledge and other receivabies
Prepaid expenses and security deposits
(Decrease) increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Payroll taxes payable
Deferred revenues

Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment
Net change in investments

Cash released from foundation endowment fund

Net Cash (Used) Provided By Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net (repayment) proceeds from line of credit
Proceeds from Payroll Protection Program loan

Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES - cash payments for:
Interest
Income taxes

Summarized
Information
2021 2020

(18,768) 3 (224,033)
(176,706) (6,125)
(33,500) (22,000)
128,392 125,158
(9,252) 1,981
9,404 50,250
53,015 (11,964)
4,412 (9,394)
(344,453) (22,421)
(387,456) (118,548)
(7,488) (16,599)
(117,664) 126,000
9,677 9,826
(115,475 119,227
(47,387) 47,387
201,600 -
154,213 47,387
(348,718) 48,066
444 317 396,251
95,599 $ 444317
771 $ 5,416

R $ R

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

The Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. (the "Orchestra") is located on Hilton Head Island, South Carolina
and is a nonprofit organization dedicated to presenting annual seasons of symphonic subscription concerts, as
well as special concerts and educational and community engagement programs.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Orchestra have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly the Orchestra reports information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net Assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may

be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the organization. These net assets may
be used at the discretion of the Orchestra's management and the board of directors.

Net Assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and grantors. Some
donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Orchestra or by

passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be
maintained in perpetuity.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets without or with donor restrictions depending on the
existence and/or nature of the donor restrictions. Donor restricted contributions reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions represent contributions for specific activities (youth and outreach programs, piano
competition program, etc) and are released as support during either the current year or subsequent years
depending on the nature of the restrictions. Revenue from grants are considered to be conditional contributions

and are recognized and used within the same reporting period; therefore, these amounts are reported as without
donor restriction.

Revenue from ticket sales and donations related to concert seasons are recognized as revenue in the applicable
concert season, which is held from October to May. Accordingly deferred revenue represents ticket sales and
donations received in advance of the applicable concert season. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
ticket sales of $159,620 and $197,814 from previous fiscal year deferred revenue were recognized, respectively.

Contributed Services

The Orchestra receives a substantial amount of services donated by its members in carrying out the Orchestra's

mission. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those services since they do not meet the
criteria for recognition.



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include money market accounts and highly
liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities and debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of changes in net assets.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value as defined under generally accepted accounting principles is an exit price, representing the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Generally accepted accounting principles require a three tier fair value
hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. Those tiers include:

Level 1 - Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 - Unobservable inputs about which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to
develop its own assumptions.

Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair
value measurement. :

Promises to Give

The Orchestra conducts an annual giving campaign during which it solicits pledges from local businesses which
are featured in the annual program. These pledges do not meet the criteria for income recognition under generally
accepted accounting principles, and are not reflected in the statement of activities until they are collected.

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are classified as increases to net assets with restrictions. When the
restrictions expire, restricted net assets are reclassified to net assets without restrictions.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives. Contributed property, plant and equipment are recorded at their fair value on the date of
the gift as unrestricted support.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30,2021 and 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Income Taxes

The Orchestra is a not-for-profit corporation that is generally exempt from federal and state income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Functional Allocation of Expense

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of functional activities and in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited using reasonable ratios determined by
management.

NOTE B - FOUNDATION ENDOWMENT FUND

The Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. (the "Community Foundation") acts in an agency capacity
for the Orchestra in order to provide permanent stewardship, management and oversight of certain Orchestra
investments. The fund is invested by the Community Foundation in a pool of marketable securities and reported
at fair value, which is the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
Fair value of the fund is determined based upon the Orchestra's allocated share of the Community Foundations's
investment pool. Fair value for the fund is categorized as Level 1 under the fair value measurement hierarchy and
was $263,010 and $211,412 at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The annual withdrawal amount is limited
to 4.5% of the average fair market value of the account and totaled $9,678 and $9,826 for the years ended June
30,2021 and 2020, respectively. Net investment income was $61,276 and $1,658 for the years ended June 30,
2021 and 2020, respectively.

In addition, the Community Foundation maintains a fund established by a donor which is designated for the
benefit of the Orchestra as long as the Orchestra, or its purpose, continues to serve the public interest. Under
generally accepted accounting principles the Orchestra can not recognize these funds as contributions until the
right to receive is unconditional or the amounts are received. At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the fair market value of
this fund was $221,268 and $177,857, and respectively. The annual withdrawal amount from this fund is limited
to 4.5% of the average fair market value of the account and totaled $8,140 and $8,266 for the years ended June
30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

NOTE C - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets as of June 30 are as follows:

2021 2020
Cash and equivalents $ 95,599 § 444317
Foundation endowment fund 263,010 211,412
Investments 512,906 279,811
Total Financial Assets $ 871,515 § 935,540




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30,2021 and 2020

NOTE C - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS - CONTINUED

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, financial assets of approximately $620,000 and $734,000, respectively, were
available to meet general expenditures over the next twelve months. Amounts not available for general
expenditure over the next twelve months include an amount in the Community Foundations endowment fund
which is not available for distribution.

The Orchestra maintains funds in banks to maximize liquidity, minimize risk and aligned to meet short term
requirements.

NOTE D - INVESTMENTS

Cost and market values as of June 30 are summarized as follows:

2021
Cost Fair Value
Investments:
Marketable securities $ 305,512 % 511,165
Cash 1,741 1,741
Margin loan -
Total Other Investments 3 307,253 $ 512,906
2020
Cost Fair Value
Investments:
Marketable securities $ 327,798 $ 402,444
Cash 1,565 1,565
Margin loan (124,198) (124,198)
Total Other Investments h 205,165 $ 279,811

Investments in marketable securities are reported at fair market value based upon quoted prices in active markets
and are categorized as Level 1 under the fair value measurement hierarchy. Investment return for the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, including the Foundation Endowment Fund disclosed in Note B, are summarized as
follows:

' 2021 2020
Investment earnings $ 7343  § 15,945
Investment expenses (5,055) (9,162)
Unrealized investment gain (loss) 109,736 (2,316)
Foundation Endowment Fund 61,276 1,658
Total investment return $ 173300 § 6,125

-10-



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE E - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Orchestra maintains its cash balances at several financial institutions. The FDIC covers $250,000 for
substantially all depository accounts. At June 30,2021 and 2020, the Orchestra has uninsured balances of $0 and
$178,521, respectively.

Cash balances at brokerage firms are insured by SIPC up to $250,000 and marketable securities at up to
$500,000. Private insurance provided by the brokerage firm covered balances in excess of these limits.

NOTE F - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30:

2021 2020

Leasehold improvements $ 841252  § 841,252
Computer equipment 17,800 15,848
Office furniture and equipment 36,726 32,226
Performance equipment 77,329 42,793

Total property and equipment 973,107 632,119
Accumulated depreciation (377,814) (249,422)

Net property and equipment $ 595,293  § 682,697

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $128,392 and $125,158, respectively.

NOTE G - REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENTS

In November 2017, the Orchestra entered into a lease for offices and performance center located in Hilton Head,
South Carolina. The lease has a term of seven years with an option to extend for an additional seven years. Under
the lease, the Orchestra is required to make monthly payments of basic rent and an additional amount for taxes,
insurance and common area maintenance. Annual office lease expense was $208,030 and $203,152 for the years
ended June 30, 2021 and 2019, respectively.

Future minimum annual lease payments due over the term of the lease are as follows:

2022 $ 209,061
2023 212,509
2024 216,025
2025 253,185

Total $ 890,780

11-



HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE G - REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENTS - CONTINUED

Concert and rehearsal locations are leased on a seasonal basis primarily at First Presbyterian Church of Hilton
Head, SC. Annual concert and rehearsal lease expense for all such facilities was $6,005 and $37,285 for the years
ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

NOTE H - FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The Orchestra has a $50,000 line of credit with its bank that is renewed annually on January 1. Borrowings under
the line of credit bear interest at 7.25% and are uncollateralized. At June 30,2021 and 2020, the balance was $0
and $47,387, respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Orchestra received $201,600 in proceeds from a Payroll Protection
Program loan ("PPP") from the Small Business Administration ("SBA"). According to the terms of the
agreement, the loan will be forgiven if employee retention criteria are met and the funds are used for eligible
expenses. As the related covered period included dates through the subsequent year, the proceeds were recorded
as a loan payable at June 30, 2021. Subsequent to June 30, 2021, the Orchestra applied for loan forgiveness and
expects to receive such forgiveness.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Orchestra received $201,600 for a PPP from the SBA. Although a
notice of forgiveness had not yet been received from the SBA at June 30, 2020, the conditions of the loan were
satisfied prior to June 30, 2020, and the full amount was recognized as contribution income for the year ended
June 30, 2020.

NOTE I - COMMITMENTS

The Orchestra has an independent contractor agreement in place with its Music Director effective June 2018. The
agreement provides for annual increases in compensation plus additional amounts for performances if required
beyond those scheduled in the agreement. The current agreement expires June 30, 2022.

The Orchestra musicians are employed pursuant to the terms and conditions of a four-year wage scale and
pension plan contract, with the American Federation of Musicians local 447-704, ending June 30, 2022.

NOTE J - ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

The Orchestra evaluated all tax positions that could have a significant effect on the financial statements and
determined that there are no uncertain tax positions at June 30, 2021.

NOTE K - NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions were available for the following purposes as of June 30:

2021 2020
International Piano Competition $ 29,721 § 24,583
Youth programs 483,185 379,424
Permanent endowment fund 263,010 211,412
Total net assets $ 775916 % 615,419
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30,2021 and 2020

NOTE L - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Orchestra has evaluated subsequent events through August 26, 2021, in connection with the preparation of
these financial statements, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. The uncertainty
of COVID-19 will continue to have a negative affect on admission and contribution revenues, the impact of
which has not been fully determined or realized.
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Qj CAREY & COMPANY, P A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

70 MAIN STREET
SUITE 100
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29926
MEMBER email: pcarey@pcareycpa.com TELEPHONE
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPAs (843) 681-4430
S.C. ASSOCIATION OF CPAs ' FAX

(843) 681-4425
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.
Hilton Head Island, South Carolina

We have audited the financial statements of Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. (a not-for-profit corporation),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.




Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc.'s financial statements for the year ended
June 30, 2019, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report
dated August 19, 2019. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2019, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it
has been derived.

g, &%;7/4,

Carey & Company, P.A.
Hilton Head Island, SC
August 28, 2020




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of June 30,2020 and 2019

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and equivalents
Pledge and other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Property And Equipment
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Accumulated depreciation
Total Property And Equipment

Other Assets

Foundation endowment fund
Investments
Security deposits

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Payroll taxes payable
Deferred revenues
Line of credit
Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

3

Summarized
Information
2020 2019

$ 444,317 396,251
20,703 22,684

10,690 60,940

475,710 479,875

90,867 88,674

841,252 835,510
(249,422) (154,928)

682,697 769,256

211,412 219,581

279,811 401,343

16,504 16,504

507,727 637,428

$ 1,666,134 1,886,559
$ 14,501 26,465
4,171 13,365

451,910 474,331

47,387 -

517,969 514,361

517,969 514,361

532,746 661,819

615,419 710,379

1,148,165 1,372,198

$ 1,666,134 1,886,559




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020
Summarized
Without Donor ~ With Donor Information
Restrictions Restrictions Total 2019
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Admissions $ 484775 §$ - $ 484,775 $ 590,057
Contributions and grants 1,112,682 371,753 1,484,435 1,402,546
Fundraising and other support 101,564 60,070 161,634 225,879
Investment income (loss) (1,492) 6,125 4,633 14,155
Restrictions satisfied by payments 532,908 (532,908) - -
Total Revenue and Support 2,230,437 (94,960) 2,135,477 2,232,637
EXPENSES
Program 1,541,979 - 1,541,979 1,532,161
Management and general 520,469 - 520,469 536,935
Marketing and development 297,062 - 297,062 390,246
Total Expenses 2,359,510 - 2,359,510 2,459,342
DECREASE IN NET ASSETS (129,073) (94,960) (224,033) (226,705)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 661,819 710,379 1,372,198 1,598,903
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 532,746 § 615419 § 1,148,165 §$ 1,372,198

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

-4-




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Salaries and wages

Payroll taxes and related benefits
Total payroll and benefits

Facilities cost

Contract services

Marketing and advertising

Performance production costs

Travel and lodging

Prizes, judges and awards

Fundraising

Office

Bank fees

Depreciation

Other

Total expenses

2020
Marketing Summarized
Program Management and Information
Services and General Development Total 2019

$ 547287 § 283,511 § 28,519 $§ 859,317 § 847,069
126,334 28,991 2,916 158,241 173,025
673,621 312,502 31,435 1,017,558 1,020,094
168,355 88,654 - 257,009 300,051
179,326 8,830 42,000 230,156 241,857
- - 177,331 177,331 211,046
203,235 - - 203,235 181,393
172,119 - - 172,119 218,268
45,066 - - 45,066 70,722
- - 43,488 43,488 61,466
9,989 36,092 2,808 48,889 41,816
- 5,545 - 5,545 11,951
87,611 37,547 - 125,158 82,907
2,657 31,299 - 33,956 17,770
$§ 1,541,979 § 520,469 § 297,062 § 2,359,510 8 2,459,342

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities:
Net investment (income) and change in value
Conditions met for Payroll Protection Program loan forgiveness
Noncash contribution of property and equipment
Depreciation expense
Decrease (increase) in assets
Pledge and other receivables
Prepaid expenses
(Decrease) increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Payroll taxes payable
Deferred revenues

Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Decrease in investments
Cash released from foundation endowment fund

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from line of credit
Proceeds from Payroll Protection Program loan

Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES - cash payments for:
Interest

Income taxes

Summarized
Information
2020 2019
(224,033) (226,705)
(6,125) (14,155)
(201,600) -
(22,000) -
125,158 82,907
1,981 23,688
50,250 (17,101)
(11,964) 25,112
(9,394) 2,976
(22,421) (8,970)
(320,148 (132.248)
(16,599) (590,854)
126,000 504,558
9,826 9,916
119,227 (76,380)
47,387 -
201,600 -
248,987 -
48,066 (208,628)
396,251 604,879
444 317 396,251
5,416 .

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

The Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra, Inc. (the "Orchestra") is located on Hilton Head Island, South Carolina
and is a nonprofit organization dedicated to presenting annual seasons of symphonic subscription concerts as well
as special concerts, a youth orchestra, and outreach program.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Orchestra have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly the Orchestra reports information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net Assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may
be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the organization. These net assets may
be used at the discretion of the Orchestra's management and the board of directors.

Net Assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and grantors. Some
donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Orchestra or by
passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds
be maintained in perpetuity.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets without or with donor restrictions depending on the
existence and/or nature of the donor restrictions. Donor restricted contributions reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions represent contributions for specific activities (youth and outreach programs, piano
competition program, etc) and are released as support during either the current year or subsequent years
depending on the nature of the restrictions.

Revenue from ticket sales and donations related to concert seasons are recognized as revenue in the applicable
concert season, which is held from October to May. Accordingly deferred revenue represents ticket sales and
donations received in advance of the applicable concert season.

Contributed Services

The Orchestra receives a substantial amount of services donated by its members in carrying out the Orchestra's
mission. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those services since they do not meet the
criteria for recognition under SFAS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include money market accounts and highly
liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of three months or less.




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Investments

Investments in marketable securities and debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of changes in net assets.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value as defined under generally accepted accounting principles is an exit price, representing the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Generally accepted accounting principles require a three tier fair value
hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. Those tiers include:

Level 1 - Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 - Unobservable inputs about which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to
develop its own assumptions.

Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair
value measurement.

Promises to Give

The Orchestra conducts an annual giving campaign during which it solicits pledges from local businesses which
are featured in the annual program. These pledges do not meet the criteria for income recognition under generally
accepted accounting principles, and are not reflected in the statement of activities until they are collected.

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are classified as increases to net assets with restrictions, when the
restrictions expire, restricted net assets are reclassified to net assets without restrictions.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Orchestra is a not-for-profit corporation that is generally exempt from federal and state income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Functional Allocation of Expense

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of functional activities and in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have

been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited using reasonable ratios determined by
management.

NOTE B - FOUNDATION ENDOWMENT FUND

The Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc.(the "Community Foundation") acts in an agency capacity for
the Orchestra in order to provide permanent stewardship, management and oversight of certain Orchestra
investments. The fund is invested by the Community Foundation in a pool of marketable securities and reported
at fair value, which is the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
Fair value of the fund is determined based upon the Orchestra's allocated share of the Community Foundations's
investment pool. Fair value for the fund is categorized as Level 1 under the fair value measurement hierarchy and
was $211,412 and $219,581 at June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The annual withdrawal amount is limited
to 4.5% of the average fair market value of the account and totaled $9,826 and $9,916 for the years ended June

30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Net investment income was $1,658 and $6,522 for the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019, respectively.

[n addition, the Community Foundation maintains a fund established by a donor which is designated for the
benefit of the Orchestra as long as the Orchestra, or its purpose, continues to serve the public interest. Under
generally accepted accounting principles the Orchestra can not recognize these funds as contributions until the
right to receive is unconditional or the amounts are received. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the fair market value of
this fund was $177,857, and $184,728, respectively. The annual withdrawal amount from this fund is limited to
4.5% of the average fair market value of the account and totaled $8,266 and $8,340 for the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019, respectively.

NOTE C - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets as of June 30 are as follows:

2020 2019
Cash and equivalents $ 444317 § 396,251
Foundation endowment fund 211,412 219,581
[nvestments 279,811 401,343
Total Financial Assets $ 935,540 § 1,017,175

At June 30, 2020 and 2019, financial assets of approximately $734,000 and $788,000, respectively, were
available to meet general expenditures over the next twelve months. Amounts not available for general

expenditure over the next twelve months include an amount in the Community Foundations endowment fund
which is not available for distribution.

The Orchestra maintains funds in banks to maximize liquidity, minimize risk and aligned to meet short term
requirements.




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE D - INVESTMENTS

Cost and market values as of June 30 are summarized as follows:

2020
Cost Fair Value
Investments:
Marketable securities $ 327,798  $ 402,444
Cash 1,565 1,565
Margin loan (124,198) (124,198)
Total Other Investments 3 205,165  $ 279,811
2019
Cost Fair Value
Investments:
Marketable securities $ 401,040  $ 476,563
Cash 14,236 14,236
Margin loan (89,456) (89,456)
Total Other Investments $ 325,820 § 401,343

Investments in marketable securities are reported at fair market value based upon quoted prices in active markets
and are categorized as Level | under the fair value measurement hierarchy. Investment return for the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019, including the Foundation Endowment Fund disclosed in Note B, are summarized as
follows:

2020 2019
Investment earnings $ 15,945  § 37,842
Investment expenses (9,162) (8,175)
Unrealized investment loss (2,316) (22,034)
Foundation Endowment Fund 1,658 6,522
Total investment return $ 6,125  § 14,155

NOTE E - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Orchestra maintains its cash balances at several financial institutions. The FDIC covers $250,000 for

substantially all depository accounts. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Orchestra has uninsured balances of
$178,521 and $128,993, respectively.

Cash balances at brokerage firms are insured by SIPC up to $250,000 and marketable securities at up to
$500,000. Private insurance provided by the brokerage firm covered balances in excess of these limits.
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HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE F - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30:

2020 2019

Leasehold improvements 3 841,252 $ 835,510
Computer equipment 15,848 33,056
Office furniture and equipment 32,226 34,825
Performance equipment 42,793 20,793

Total property and equipment 932,119 924,184
Accumulated depreciation (249,422) (154,928)

Net property and equipment $ 682,697 § 769,256

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $125,158 and $82,907, respectively.

NOTE G - REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Orchestra's previous offices were leased on a month to month basis; however, the lease effectively ended on
June 30, 2019. Under this expired leased, rent expense was $56,000 for the year ended June 30, 2019.

[n November 2017, the Orchestra entered into a lease for new offices and performance center located in Hilton

Head, South Carolina. The lease has a term of seven years with an option to extend for an additional seven years.

Under the lease, the Orchestra is required to make monthly payments of basic rent and an additional amount for
taxes, insurance and common area maintenance. Annual office lease expense was $203,152 and $182,617 for the

years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Future minimum annual lease payments due over the term of the lease are as follows:

2021 § 205,681
2022 209,061
2023 212,509
2024 216,025
2025 253,185

Total $ 1,096,461

-11-




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE H - REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENTS -CONTINUED

Concert and rehearsal locations are leased on a seasonal basis primarily from First Presbyterian Church of Hilton
Head, SC. Annual concert and rehearsal lease expense for all such facilities was $37,285 and $31,645 for the
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

NOTE I - FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The Orchestra has a $50,000 line of credit with its bank that is renewed annually on January 1. Borrowings under
the line of credit bear interest at 7.25% and are uncollateralized. At June 30, 2020, the balance was $47,387.
However, subsequent to June 30, 2020, the balance was paid in full.

In April 2020, the Orchestra received $201,600 in proceeds from a Payroll Protection Program loan from the
Small Business Administration ("SBA"). According to the terms of the agreement, the loan will be forgiven if
employee retention criteria are met and the funds are used for eligible expenses. Although a notice of forgiveness
has not yet been received from the SBA, the conditions of the loan were satisfied prior to June 30, 2020, and the
full amount was recognized as contribution income for the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTE J - COMMITMENTS

The Orchestra has an independent contractor agreement in place with its Music Director effective June 2018. The
agreement provides for annual increases in compensation plus additional amounts for performances if required
beyond those scheduled in the agreement. The current agreement expires June 30, 2022.

The Orchestra musicians are employed pursuant to the terms and conditions of a four-year wage scale and
pension plan contract, with the American Federation of Musicians local 447-704, ending June 30, 2022.

NOTE K - ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

The Orchestra evaluated all tax positions that could have a significant effect on the financial statements and
determined that there are no uncertain tax positions at June 30, 2020.

NOTE L - NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions were available for the following purposes as of June 30:

2020 2019
International Piano Competition $ 24583 § 25,715
Youth programs 379,424 465,084
Permanent endowment fund 211,412 219,580
Total net assets h) 615419 § 710,379

-12-




HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE M - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Orchestra has evaluated subsequent events through August 28, 2020, in connection with the preparation of
these financial statements, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. The spread and
uncertainty of COVID-19 will continue to have a negative affect on admission and contribution revenues, the
impact of which has not been fully determined or realized. Subsequent to June 30, 2020, the Orchestra postponed
the first two concerts of the 2020-2021 season until undetermined dates in the spring of 2021.
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/ 01/ 20 , and ending 06/ 30/ 21
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc
|:| Name change Doing business as 57_ 0761297
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

7 Lagoon Road, Suite 100

|:| Initial return

843-842- 2055

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Hlton Head |sl and SC 29928

Final return/
terminated

G Gross receipts $

1,362,475

|:| Amended retum

|:| Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

Al an Jordan
7 Lagoon Road, Suite 100
Hlton Head |sl and SC 29928

| Tax-exempt status: [Xl 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ( ) T (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or

|_| 527

J_ Website: U WMV, HHSO or g

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

H(a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates? |:| Yes |X| No

|:| Yes |:| No

If “No," attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number Ul

K Form of organization: [Xl Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U

| L Year of fon

mation: 1 9 82

| M State of legal domicile: SC

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
g| ..See Schedule O
B |
L PR PT RS
8 2 Check this box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18 3 20
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 2b) 4 17
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line22) 5 116
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessaryy 6 300
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 .. . .. ... . ... .. . .. iiioiiiieiiiiiiiie..., 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 1,484, 435 1, 087, 376
aC:; 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) 526, 918 242, 774
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 4, 633 - 3, 406
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) 76, 003 25,492
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... ... ... 2, 091, 989 1, 352, 236
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,017, 558 707, 587
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)u 12, 364 AAAAAAAA
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 1, 298, 464 840, 123
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2, 316, 022 1,547,710
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . - 224, 033 - 195, 474
5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
g% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 1, 666, 134 1, 514, 551
<3| 21 Total liabiities (Part X, line 26) 517, 969 385, 154
2._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. .. ... ... . ... ... ... 1, 148, 165 1, 129, 397
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
S|gn } Signature of officer | Date
Here Al an Jordan Presi dent and CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid Patrick P. Carey, Jr., CPA Patrick P. Carey, Jr., CPA seftemployed | P00033247
Preparer Firm's name 1 Cal’ ey & COITDany P A Firm's EIN} 5_" 0927046
Use Only 70 Main Street, Suite 100
rmsaess 3 H 1ton Head |sland, SC 29926 phone . 843- 681- 4430

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

[X[ves | [No_

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 2020) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 2
Part IlI Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Ul ... ... .. ... .. .. . . .. ... ... . |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 |
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SeNICES7 ................................................................................................................................
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ l, 025, 859 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 242, 774 )

Provided three live orchestral concerts, nore than 50 |ive-stream

4b (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )
N A
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses U 1, 025, 859

DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (20200 H [ ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete SchedUle A X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part1 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partuy 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partit 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttv. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party 10| X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI ua| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvat- -~~~ 11c
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIx 11d
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Scheduee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv.......... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsltandtv.....0 ....0 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lffandtv... = ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | See instructons 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partyy 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedulet 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this reurn? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . ... ... ............................ 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 2020) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landut~~~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 2524 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il | 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a | X

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttiv.. ... .. 28b

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleMm 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Il

or IV’ and Part V' € L 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, ine2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a | 29
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable b | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WinNINGS t0 PrZE WINNEIS? .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 20200 H | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 116
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retuns?> 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year> 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ur
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year> 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T> 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a | X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82822 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?> 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year> 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them,) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ........... | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 130
1l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedueo ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 20200 Hi [t on Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... ... e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 20

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 17
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?>
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? | 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ................ ... ..o ... 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

[¢)]

(200 42 1 B [98)

XX XIX|X|X | X

| >

Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .......................... 10b

1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? lla
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [ 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

X XX X

x| >

| >

organization’s exempt status with respect to_SUCh arrangementS? ... ... ... ... ..o 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fedu SC
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|Z| Own website |:| Another's website |Z| Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u
Susan Strange 7 Lagoon Road
H lton Head |sland SC 29928 843- 842- 2005

DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) H | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 7

Part VIIL Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A (8) © (©) B F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for SsISsJol = ez T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
relgteq ;‘.‘_g % g %: %h% % related organizations
Mo 1BE| S| |2 35"
dotted line) g g_‘ }:‘3 _(gn
oAl an Jordan
) 40. 00
Presi dent and CEO 0.00 | X X 135, 306 0 0
@Mari o Incorvai a
SRRSO IO 40. 00
Co0 0.00 | X X 84, 466 0 0
@ Mona Huff
) 20. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 30, 000 0 0
@ Sandra Benson
) 3.00
Tr easur er 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
s)Rabbi  Brad Bl oom
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0 0
eJames Collett
SRS B 3.00
V-Chair Strategic Pl 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
mBeth Corry
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0 0
@®Joan Dattel baum
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0 0
@ Ral ph Drayer
TR B 3.00
V- Chair Resource Dev 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
@ Charl es Frost
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0 0
anyCarol yn Hack
TR B 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) H | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc  57- 0761297 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@) ®) © ©) © G
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo?<, unless per§on is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) organization organizations from the
hours for os| 5] 0 X |lexz| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 92 2|3 2 %‘% § related organizations
organizations g% =S S1318%8| 2
below Q% 3 S |®g
dotted line) gl < 3| 2
g| & 2
(0] T g
® g
(12) M chael Harter
ST RDRURURR PSP DY 5. 00
Pr esi dent 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(13) Barbara Hol nes
TR RURR PSP DY 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(14) Candi ce Hough
RSOOSR SO 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(15) Martin Lesch
SO ORRORPSRNY SO 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(16) M chael Levine
TR RUPR PSP DY 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(17) FEric Magnin
ST RURURUPRPSPIS DY 3.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(18) Mary Princing
TR RURR PSP DY 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(19) Alice Walton
TR PRUUPPIS DY 0.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
b Subtotal ......... ... u 249,772
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
Total (add lines 1b and 1) .. oo u 249, 772
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGVIGUB 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for_services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . ... ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiii ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation
John Morris Russell c/o 7 |Lagoon Rd, Ste 100
HIlton Head Island SC 29928 Misic D rector 119, 000

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) H | ton Head Synphony O chestra | nc

57-0761297

Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIl ... ... ... ... ... |:|
Q) B) © (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
gg la Federated campaigns = la
gé b Membership dues 1b
s#<| ¢ Fundraising events lc
’S_c_‘l's d Related organizatons = 1d
,,;_g € Govemment grants (contrbutions) le 277, 523
ég f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
g < and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 809, 853
ég g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g [$ 48, 800
S&| h Total. Addlines 1a—1f. ... .o u 1,087,376
Business Code
g | 2a  Ticket sales 231, 629 231, 629
=4 b . Application fees 11,145 11,145
.
§3 d
Ep: .......................................................
o e
. f All other program service revenue ...................
g Total. Add lines 282 ...\ u 242,774
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) u - 3, 406 - 3, 406
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds u
5 Royalties ... .. ... u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses| 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) 6¢C
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ..........couiiniiniiiiiiiine.... u
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
e b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. | 7b
&1 ¢ Gainor(oss) [ 7c
> Netgain or (I0SS) ....... ... ... . . i, u
8 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including &
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line18 8a 35, 731
b Less: direct expenses 8b 10, 239
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ................ u 25, 492
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, lne19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ................. u
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. u
" Business Code
gg Bla
B b
B8 c .
b= d All other revenue .. ... ... .. ... ... ... ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ................coiiiiiiiiiiin.... u
12 Total revenue. See instructions . ............................ u 1,352, 236 242,774 0 - 3, 406

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020)

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total gii)enses Progra:r?)service Manageﬁ)ent and Fund(lrz\)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 607, 076 325, 937 274, 889 6, 250
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 20, 357 20, 357
9 Other employee benefits 26, 639 26, 639
10 Payroll taxes 53, 515 28, 732 24, 232 551
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accountng 9, 150 9, 150
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 253, 19 1 249, 9 12 129 3, 150
12 Advertising and promotion 35, 646 35, 646
13 Office expenses 41, 129 7, 312 31, 404 2, 413
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 231, 096 139, 182 91, 914
17 Travel 16, 214 16, 214
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ......................................
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 128, 392 89, 874 38, 518
23 Insurance ....................................
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Production costs 85, 214 85,214
b Qher expenses 28, 263 540 27, 123
¢  Bank Charges 11,528 11,528
d . Prizes, judges and awards 300 300
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .. .. 1, 547, 710 l, 025, 859 509, 487 12, 364
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here u |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ... ..........
DAA rForm 990 (2020)
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Fomo90 20200 Hilton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... . D_
) B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 444, 317 1 95, 599
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 211, 412| » 263, 010
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 20, 703]| 4 29, 955
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) === 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
<| 8 Inventories for sale oruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 10, 690]| o
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of SchedueD 10a 973, 105
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 377, 814 682, 697 10c 595, 291
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 279, 811 11 512, 906
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z. 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part Iv, line 22~~~ 13
14 Intangible @ssets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line12. 16, 504 15 17, 790
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .............................. 1, 666, 134 16 1, 514, 551
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 14, 501] 17 67, 514
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 451, 910 19 107, 457
20 Tax-exempt bond liabiites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of SchedueD 21
® 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—' 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries 47, 387] 24 201, 600
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D ... 4,171 25 8, 583
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ooooooiii e 517,969] 26 385, 154
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here u |X|
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets without donor restricions 532, 746| 27 353, 481
58 28 Net assets with donor restricions 615, 419] 28 775, 916
° Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here u D
T and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 1, 148, 165 32 1, 129, 397
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............... ... .. .. .. . 1, 666, 134 33 1, 514, 551

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 2020) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 1, 352, 2
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 1, 547, 710
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlinez 3 - 195, 474
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn () 4 1,148, 165
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 176, 706
6 Donated Sewlces and use Of faCI|ItIeS .................................................................................... 6
7oInvestment eXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedueoy 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COUMN (B)) L.ttt e e 10 1,129, 397
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XIl ..o |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |X| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|Z| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ........................... 3b

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) H | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc  57- 0761297 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@) ®) © ©) © G
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo?<, unless per§on is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) organization organizations from the
hours for os| 5] 0 73 (sz| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 92 2|3 2 %‘% 3 related organizations
organizations g% g’- e g2 2
below Q% 3 2 |®g
dotted line) gl < 3| 2
g| & 2
ol g g
® g
(20) Blake Wite
TR RURR PSP DY 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
b Subtotal ......... ... u
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
Total (add lines b and 1C) ....... ... ... ..iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin... u
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INOVIURL 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for_services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . ... ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiii ... 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2020
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service . . . . . .

u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

H |lton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Clty, aNd State:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

U O Sy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

X< [0 C0] 0O LT

10

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
®)
B)
©
)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... . ... ... .. ...
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ...................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) .....................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOp here .. ... ... . i i i > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, courn(®y 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

> []
> []

> []

> []
> []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297

Page 3

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.") 1, 056, 829 1, 596, 740 1, 402, 546 1, 484, 435 1, 087, 376 6, 627, 926

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 60, 343

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

748, 607 875, 136 755, 593 646, 409 278, 505 3, 304, 250

60, 343

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 1, 805, 436 2,471, 876 2,218,482 2,130, 844 1, 365, 881 9,992, 519

7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons 98, 577 113, 575 254, 654 125, 032 83, 300 675,138

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 227 376, 638 376, 865
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b 98, 804 490, 213 254, 654 125, 032 83, 300 1, 052, 003

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

8, 940, 516

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 1, 805, 436 2,471,876 2,218,482 2,130, 844 1, 365, 881 9, 992, 519

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,

royalties, and income from similar sources ... 71, 906 66, 920 14, 155 4,633 173, 300 330, 914

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 71, 906 66, 920 14, 155 4, 633 173, 300 330, 914

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . ...

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

1,877, 342 2,538, 796 2,232,637 2,135,477 1,539,181 10, 323, 433

14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, courn ¢ 15 86.60 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ... ... ..........ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee 16 80.23 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, coumn @) 17 3%
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 27 18 2%

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detalil in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1lla
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “"No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 6
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of

(G20 F-N [V |\ 0 o

(o200 (21 E-N [CVIN L\ Ol o

gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions) 6
Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities la
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 | |D

N

w

N [OV]

[eolll NI [o )0 [¢)]
[e<JN NI (o0 [ I E°N

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

|:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization
(see instructions).

(G20 F- [V |\ R | o

(o200 (21 E-N [CVIN L\ Ol | o

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Hlton Head Synphony O chestra |Inc

57-0761297 Page 7

Part V

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(ool NI (o2 (42 1 E- [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

1

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0

Excess Distributions

(if)
Underdistributions
Pre-2020

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

a From 2015 . ...l

b From 2016 ... .. ... . ...

C From 2017 ... ... .. ...

d From 2018 .. .. ... ... ...,

e From 2019 . ... ... ...l

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4  Distributions for 2020 from

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from2016 ... .......................
b Excess from 2017 ... ... ... ...
Cc Excess from2018 .. ... ......................
d Excess from2019 .. ... ......................
e Excess from 2020

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I1l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B : OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-E7, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) U Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2020

Department of the Treasury . . .

Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I O O I P

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

|Z| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 1 of 4 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
HIton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
OSSOSO P PP PPPRPR RPN Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 17,500 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 10,500 | nNoncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll
............................................................................................. 8,650 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A Person
Payroll
............................................................................................. 5,700 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
D Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 12,500 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll
............................................................................................. 9,500 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 2 of 4 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
HIton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A SO O SRRP PSP PPPRRR PPN Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 21,500 | noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 10,000 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B OSSO O OO PEP RS PPRRPRS Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 10,000 | nNoncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 25,064 | noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
AL Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 15,000 | nNoncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A2 Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 10,400 | nNoncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 3 of 4 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
HIton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 14,183 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
LA . Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 11,750 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A . Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 15,000 | nNoncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 | Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 16,000 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
OO O DR PSPPI PPPRRR PPN Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 25,000 | noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A8 Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 25,000 | noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



2801 11/11/2021 12:47 PM

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4 of 4 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
HIton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A Person
Payroll
............................................................................................. 5,000 | nNoncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 Person
Payroll
............................................................................................. 5,000 | nNoncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2L Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 28,000 | noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 15,300 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ NoncaSh
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ NoncaSh
............................................................................ (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 1 of 1 Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number
Hlton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. (c)
(b) : @)
from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
Yameha grand piano
2
s 28, 000 07/28/ 20
(a) No. ©
(b) : @)
from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
tenporary housing-various dates
22 | T
s 15, 300 06/30/ 21
(a) No. (c)
(b) : @)
from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(a) No. (©)
(b) : @)
from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(a) No. (c)
(b) : @)
from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(a) No. (c)
(b) : @)
from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

H | ton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc 57-0761297

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atend of year L

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible Private DENe it ? .. . . et ieiiiiiii... D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyearu
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located U
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
u
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section ATOMANBYIN? ... .o o [] ves []No
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

a
b

service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

cc

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X .. ... ...t eiiiiii.is

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ... ............................ D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
nouded on Forn 990, Panx? T [ ves [ no
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
C Beginning balance 1c
d Addiions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl .. ... .. ... ... ...... ... ..............
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance =~~~ 211,412 219, 581 222,974 217,798 206, 966
b Contributons
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses 63, 910 3,770 8,693 17,215 22,728
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs 9, 677 9, 827 9,915 9, 803 9,791
f Administrative expenses 2,635 2,112 2,171 2, 236 2,106
g End of year balance = 263, 010 211, 412 219, 581 222,974 217,798
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment U 100 0 ) %
b Permanent endowmentu %
Term endowmentu %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations 3a() | X
(i) Related organizations 3a(i) X
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ...~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part XlII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land .........................................
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements 841, 252 319, 657 521, 595
d Equipment 131, 855 58, 157 73, 698
e Other .............oooovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin... 0 0
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . .. . . . . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. u 595, 293

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



2801 11/11/2021 12:47 PM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 _Hi | ton _Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
Part VII  Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

@)
2
(©)
4)
(©)
(6)
@)
)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . u
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@)
2
(©)
4)
(©)
(6)
@)
)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iNe 15.) ... ... ... u
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ Accrued Payroll liabilities 8, 583
(©)
@)
(©)
(6)
@)
®)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iNe 25.) u 8, 583
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII ............. |_|_

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 _Hi | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1, 539, 181
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 176, 706

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part xut.y 2d 10, 239

e Add fines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 186, 945
3 Subtract fine 2efrom fine L . 3 1, 352, 236
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 70 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4C

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) .. ... ... ... ... ... .. ... . ............ 5 1, 352, 236
Part Xl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1, 557, 949
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other |OSSBS ............................................................................ ZC

d Other (Describe in Part Xnt.y 2d 10, 239

e Add fines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 10, 239
3 Subtract fine 2efrom fine L 3 1,547, 710
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4C

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... ... ... ... ... . ................ 5 1, 547, 710
Part XIll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d ar_ld 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part V, Line 4 - Intended Uses for Endowrent Funds

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part XIll  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

DAA



2801 11/11/2021 12:47 PM

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) CopIete G anization entered more than $15,000 on Form 090-£7, fine 64— 2020
Department of the Treasury U Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to PubIic
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii)_ Didhfund- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . . g:ss?gdyagf (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes | No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Tt >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Page 2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
QG her fundrai si None (add col. ) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
2
[
& | 1 Gross receipts 35, 731 35, 731
o - vrossreceps
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2) .. ... 35,731 35,731
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
@ | 6 Rentfacilty costs
2
Qo
& | 7 Food and beverages
i3]
o .
A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 10, 239 10, 239
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in coumn (@) 4 10, 239
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... ... > 25, 492

Part IlI Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
qé (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
[0
[

Direct Expenses
w
pd
o
>
O
Q
wn
>
12
=
@
(/2]

D
Y
®
]
=S
@
Q.
<
Q
o
Q
a
[72])

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

— Yes ................. % — Yes ................ % — Yes .............. %
No No No

.......................................................... >

>

DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? ... .. . . . . |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a  The organization’s facility | ] 13a %
b Anoutside faility | 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name u ..........................................................................................................................................
Address u ........................................................................................................................................
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

16

17

revenue? Yes No
................................................................................................................................. [] ves []

Description of services provided U

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [ ves [ no

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year u  $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part 1ll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Transactions With Interested Persons
U Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

H | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Employer identification number

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b) Relationship between disqualified person and (d) Corrected?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (c) Description of transaction
organization Yes No
@)
@
Q)
©)
©)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
UNDEI SECHON 4958 .. . e us
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton us$
Part Il Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(@) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Purpose of (d) Loan (e) Original (f) Balance due  |(g) In default?| (n) Approved | (i) Written
with organization loan to or from| principal amount by board or | agreement?
the org.? committee?
To [From Yes | No |Yes [ No [Yes [ No
@)
@
Q)
@
©)
(6)
@)
®)
O
(10)
Total oo us
Part Ill Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested [(C) Amount of assistance|  (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization
@)
@
Q)
©)
(©)
(6)
@)
®)
©
(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-Ez) 2020 Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 2

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(2) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e)ofS (f)\glng

interested person and the transaction revenues?
organization ves | No

(1) Qust om Audi 0 Vi deo board menber 1, 851| purchase equi pnent X
t]

@)
)

®)

N

(
()
(6)
()
®)
©)
(19)
Part V Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

o

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

DAA
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SCHEDULE M ) i OMB No. 1545-0047
Noncash Contributions
(Form 990) 2020
U Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
u Attach to Form 990. Open To Public
Department of the Treasury . . . . . .
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O-chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Types of Property
@ () © C)
i o Noncash contribution .
Check if Number of contributions or Method of determining
amounts reponed on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

1 At—Worksofart

2 At —Historical treasures

3 At —Fractional interests

4  Books and publicatons

5 Clothing and household

goods

© o N o
=1
=
o
o
Q
Q
o
o
°
=
o
°
3

10  Securities — Closely held stock
11  Securities — Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests

12  Securities — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic

structures

14  Qualified conservation
contribution — Other

15 Real estate — Residential

16 Real estate — Commercial
17 Real estate — Other
18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory
20  Drugs and medical supplies
21 Texdermy

22  Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 oeru(grand piano WX 11 28, 000| probate court receipt
26 oheru(tenp housing )| X |1 15,300] rental fair value
27 otheru(equi prent/furn H| X | 2 5,500| estimated fair val ue
28  Other u( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period> 30a | X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
COﬂtI’IbUtIOﬂS7 ........................................................................................................................... 31
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COﬂtI’IbUtIOﬂS7 ........................................................................................................................... 32a
b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2020

DAA
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2020 Hi | t on Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,

or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

~Part I, Line 30b - Contributions That Mist Be Held For At Least Three Years

Schedule M (Form 990) 2020

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15750017
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57- 0761297

firmfor the audit of its financial statenents and the preparation of its

federal income tax return Form 990.
also nmade available to the finance commttee or board of directors for

facts to the directors and nenbers of related conmttees.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

exi sts. If the board determnes that a conflict of interest does exist,

the individual will be given the opportunity to resolve the conflict of

not-for-profit status letter, incone tax returns, reviewed financia

Page 1 of 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

DAA



2801 11/11/2021 12:47 PM

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 2

Name of the organization

Hlton Head Synphony O chestra |Inc

Employer identification number

57-0761297

Form 990, Part 1X, Line 11g - Oher

Fees for

Servi ces

Quest artist fees

Music Director & Conductor

$ 119, 000
All O her
$ 52,572
Tot al
$ 249, 912

$ 0
$ 0
$ 3,150
$ 3,150

$ 10, 239
$ - 10, 239
Page 2 of 2

DAA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 2020
u Attach to your tax return.
Department of the Treasury i : . . . Attachment
Internal Revenue Service (99) u Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Business or activity to which this form relates
I ndi rect Depreciation
Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) . 1 1, 040, 000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructons) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructons) 3 2, 590, 000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5  Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions ........... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7  Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or lipeg 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2019 Form4562 10
11  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 . . .. .. .. . 12
13  Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2021. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 .. . . > | 13 |
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year. See instrUCioONS 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (INCUAING ACRS) . .. ..o\t 16 128, 391
Part lll MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2020 . ... ... . . ... .. . ... .. . ... ... .. 17 | 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here .. .......... u |_|
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
o (b) Month ar]d year (c) Basis .for depreciation (d) Recovery ) o )
(a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use . (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b  5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
property 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SIL
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from fine 28 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ................... 22 128, 391
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A COStS ... .. 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2020)

DAA There are no anounts for Page
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Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet 2020

pescripion. Gt her  f undr ai si ng

Name Taxpayer ldentification Number

HIlton Head Synphony O chestra |Inc 57- 0761297

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Income & Expense Summary: Expense Details - Indirect Expense:

1. Gross receipts or sales L 35, 731 Advertising and promotion
2. Advertising income 2. Office . . . ...
3. Circulation income 3. Printing/publication/postage
4. Other income 4. Info technology/Maintenance
5. Retumns and allowances 5 Royalties & License Fees
6. Contributions received 6 Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes =
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7. 35, 731 Travel & Repairs
8. Cost of Goods Sold 8. Travellentertainment (officials)
9. Employment Expense 9 Conferences/meetings =
10. Fees for services 10 Interest
11. Indirect Expense 1 Insurance L
12. Depreciation Expense 12 Total Indirect Expense
13. Exempt Activity Expense 13
14. Fundraising Expense 14 10, 239 Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 14 15. 10, 239 On investment property
16. Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 1516. 25, 492 On non-investment property
Amortizaton
Depleton

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:

Beginning inventory
Purchases Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:
Labor Repairs and Maintenance

.......................................... Bad debis

Expense Details - Employment Expense:

Compensation of officers

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions
Other employee benefits

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:
Cash prizes

Payroll taxes

Management Other direct expenses 10, 239
legal Total Fundraising Expense 10, 239
Accounting
Lobbying

Other

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T, Schedule A: Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

Part V, Debt Financing First
Part VI, Controlled Org Income Second
Part VII, Investments for C(7)(9)(17) Third
Part VI, Exploited Activities All other

Part IX, Advertising Income
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om 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/ 01/ 19 , and ending 06/ 30/ 20
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number

Address change H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc
|:| Name change Doing business as 57_ 0761297

9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail i_s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

[ ] ital retun 7 Lagoon Road, Suite 100 843- 842- 2055

Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

terminated

H I ton Fbad | Sl and SC 29928 G Gross receipts$ 2, 135, 477

|:| Amended retum

|:| Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

Al an Jordan
7 Lagoon Road, Suite 100
Hlton Head |sl and SC 29928

H(b)

| Tax-exempt status: [Xl 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ( ) T (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or

|_| 527

J_ Website: U WMV, HHSO or g

H(c)

Are all subordinates included?

H(a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates? |:| Yes |X| No

|:| Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Group exemption number U

K Form of organization: [Xl Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U

| L Year of fon

mation: 1982 | M State

of legal domicile: SC

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
g| ..See Schedule O
B |
L PR PT RS
8 2 Check this box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18 3 22
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 2b) 4 19
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line22) 5 141
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessaryy 6 350
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, lin€ 39 ... ... ... ... ittt e, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 1, 402, 546 1,484, 435
aC:; 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) 650, 978 526, 918
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 14, 155 4, 633
T | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) 103, 492 76, 003
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... ... ... 2, 171, 171 2, 091, 989
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1, 020, 094 1, 017, 558
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)u 76, 243 AAAAAAAA
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 1, 377, 782 1, 298, 464
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2,397,876 2,316, 022
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . - 226, 705 - 224, 033
5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
g% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 1, 886, 559 1, 666, 134
<3| 21 Total liabiities (Part X, line 26) 514, 360 517, 969
2._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. .. ... ... . ... ... ... 1, 372, 199 1, 148, 165
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
S|gn } Signature of officer | Date
Here Al an Jordan Presi dent and CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid Patrick P. Carey, Jr., CPA Patrick P. Carey, Jr., CPA seftemployed | P00033247
Preparer Firm's name 1 Cal’ ey & COITDany P A Firm's EIN} 5_" 0927046
Use Only 70 Main Street, Suite 100
rmsaess 3 H 1ton Head |sland, SC 29926 phone . 843- 681- 4430

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X[ves | [No_

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 2
Part IlI Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Ul ... ... .. ... .. .. . . .. ... ... . |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 |
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? |:| Yes |X| No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )
N A
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses U 1, 719, 310
DAA Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) H [ ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete SchedUle A X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part1 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partuy 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partit 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttv. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party 10| X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI ua| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvat- -~~~ 11c
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIx 11d
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Scheduee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv.......... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsltandtv.....0 ....0 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lffandtv... = ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partyy 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedulet 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this reurn? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . ... ... ............................ 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landut~~~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 2524 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il | 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a | X

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttiv.. ... .. 28b X

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleMm 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Il

or IV’ and Part V' € L 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, ine2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a | 41
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable b | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WinNINGS t0 PrZE WINNEIS? .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 2019) H | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 141
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retuns?> 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year> 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ur
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year> 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T> 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a | X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82822 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?> 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year> 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them,) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ........... | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 130
1l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedueo .. 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 2019) Hi [ ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... ... e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 22

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?>
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? | 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ................ ... ..o ... 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

[¢)]

(200 42 1 B [98)

XX XIX|X|X | X

| >

Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .......................... 10b

1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? lla
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [ 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

X XX X

x| >

| >

organization’s exempt status with respect to_SUCh arrangementS? ... ... ... ... ..o 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fedu SC
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|Z| Own website |:| Another's website |Z| Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u
Susan Strange 7 Lagoon Road
H lton Head |sland SC 29928 843- 842- 2005

DAA Form 990 (2019




2801 11/02/2020 8:42 AM

Form 990 (2019) Hi | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Page 7

Part VIIL Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ... oo |:|
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A (8) © (©) B F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for SsISsJol = ez T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
relgteq ;‘.‘_g % g %: %h% % related organizations
Mo 1BE| S| |2 35"
dotted line) g g_‘ }:‘3 _(gn
@Mari o Incorvai a
) 40. 00
Co0 0.00 | X X 88, 685 0
@A an Jordan
) 40. 00
Presi dent and CEO 0.00 | X X 65, 132 0
@ Mary Briggs
R B 40. 00
Forner President &CEO 0. 00 X 50, 000 0
@ Mona Huff
) 20. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 30, 000 0
s)Sandra Benson
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
e Bob Cherichell a
VTSRO 5. 00
Chai r nan 0.00 | X X 0 0
mStan Cooke
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
@ Kat hl een Corl ey
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
@Beth Corry
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
@pJoan Dattel baum
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
ay Ral ph Drayer
) 3.00
Vi ce Chairnan 0.00 | X X 0 0

DAA

Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) H | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@) ®) © ©) © G
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo?<, unless per§on is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) organization organizations from the
hours for os| 5] 0 X |lexz| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 92 2|3 2 %‘% § related organizations
organizations g% =S S1318%8| 2
below Q% 3 2 |®g
dotted line) gl < 3| 2
| & 3
(0] T g
® g
(12) Charles Frost
TR PRNY O 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
(13) Carolyn Hack
TP PR O 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
(14) M chael Harter
ITSURITIURUORPRRPRY BO 3.00
Tr easur er 0.00 [X X 0 0
(15) Dorot hy Hol nes
SRR TURO RS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
(16) Martin Lesch
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
(17) M chael Levine
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
(18) Linda De Luca
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
(19) Eric Magnin
SR TURRURRRORY B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0
b Subtotal ......... ... u 233, 817
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
Total (add lines 1band 1c) ... ... u 233, 817
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGVIGUB 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for_services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . ... ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiii ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation
John Morris Russell c/o 7 |Lagoon Rd, Ste 100
HIlton Head Island SC 29928 nusi c _director 116, 000

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u

DAA

Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) Hi | ton Head Synphony O chestra | nc

57-0761297

Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIl ... ... ... ... ... |:|
QY] (B) © (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
gg la Federated campaigns la
gé b Membership dues 1b
s#<| ¢ Fundraising events lc
’S_c_‘l's d Related organizatons 1d
,,;_g € Govemment grants (contrbutions) le 312, 324
ég f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
35 and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 1, 172, 111
ég g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g |$ 22, 000
S&| h Total. Addlines 1a—1f. ... .o u 1,484, 435
Business Code
g | 2a Ticket sales 484, 775 484, 775
24 b  Beverage sales and rentals . .. | 31,125 31,125
g ¢  Application fees . ... 11, 018 11, 018
§3 d
Ep: .......................................................
o e
. f All other program service revenue ...................
g Total. Add lines 2a—2f................. ... . ... .............. u 526, 918
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) u 4, 633 4, 633
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds u
5 Royalties ... .. ... u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses| 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) 6¢C
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ..........couiiniiniiiiiiiine.... u
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
e b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. | 7b
&1 ¢ Gainor(oss) [ 7c
> Netgain or (I0SS) ....... ... ... . . i, u
8 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including ¢
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line18 8a 119,491
b Less: direct expenses 8b 43, 488
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ................ u 76, 003
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, lne19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ................. u
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. u
" Business Code
=}
§“3’ Yla
EoE - T
Y
b= d Allotherrevenue .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ..............
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ................coiiiiiiiiiiin.... u
12 Total revenue. See iNStrUCHONS ............................. u 2,091, 989 526, 918 0 4, 633

DAA

Form 990 (2019



2801 11/02/2020 8:42 AM

Form 990 (2019)

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total gii)enses Progra:r?)service Manageﬁ)ent and Fund(lrz\)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 859, 317 547, 287 283, 511 28, 519
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 41, 143 41, 143
9 Other employee benefits 29, 228 29, 228
10 Payroll taxes 87, 870 55, 963 28, 991 2, 916
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accountng 8, 750 8, 750
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 221, 406 179, 326 80 42, OOO
12 Advertising and promotion 177, 331 177, 331
13 Office expenses 48, 889 9, 989 36, 092 2, 808
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 257, 009 168, 355 88, 654
17 Travel 172, 119 172, 119
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ......................................
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 125, 160 87, 613 37, 547
23 Insurance ....................................
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Production costs 203, 235 203, 235
b Prizes, judges and awards 45, 066 45, 066
¢  Qher expenses 33,954 2, 655 31, 299
d Bank Charges S, 545 S5, 545
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .. .. 2, 316, 022 l, 719, 310 520, 469 76, 243
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here u |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ... ..........
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form9oo 2019) Hi lton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... . D_
Q) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 396, 251 1 444, 317
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 219,581 » 211,412
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 22,684 4 20, 703
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
%) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) === 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 77,444| o 27,194
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of SchedueD 10a 932, 119
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 249, 422 769, 256 10c 682, 697
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 401, 343| 1 279, 811
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z. 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part Iv, line 22~~~ 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line12. 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .............................. 1, 886, 559 16 1, 666, 134
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26, 464 17 14, 501
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 474,331 19 451, 910
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of SchedueD 21
® 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—' 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries 24 47, 387
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of SChedule D ... ...........eoioo oot 13, 565] 25 4,171
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... oooooooio e 514, 360] 26 517, 969
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here u |X|
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& |27 Net assets without donor restrictions 661, 820 27 532, 746
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions 710, 379] 28 615, 419
° Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here u D
T and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
£ |31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 1,372,199 32 1,148, 165
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............... ... .. .. .. . 1, 886, 559 33 1, 666, 134

DAA

Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 2,091, 9
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 2, 316, 022
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlinez 3 - 224, 033
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn () 4 1,372,199
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated Sewlces and use Of faCI|ItIeS .................................................................................... 6
7oInvestment eXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedueoy 9 -1
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COUMN (B)) L.ttt e e 10 1,148, 165
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XIl ..o |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |X| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|Z| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ........................... 3b

Form 990 (2019

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) Hi [ ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@ ®) © ©) G) ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo?<, unless per§on is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) organization organizations from the
hours for os| 5] 0 alsz| @ (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 92 2|3 2 %‘% 3 related organizations
organizations 82| = S1318%8| 2
below 5% 3 S |®g
dotted line) gl = 3| 8
3 % %
(200 Terry Qr
RRTTTITRRRTI SO 3..00
Vi ce Chai rman 0.00 | X X 0
(21) Mary Princing
SUUTTUTRTTTRTUURUON DO 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0
(22) Blake Wite
ST DO 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0
(23) Lois WIson
ST DO 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0
1b Subtotal ... ... u
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ........ .. u
Total (add lines b and 1C) ....... ... ... ..iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin... u

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

INOVIURL 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for_services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . ... ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiii ... 5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 19
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service . . . . . .

u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

H |lton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Clty, aNd State:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

U O Sy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

X< [0 C0] 0O LT

10

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
®)
B)
©
)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... . ... ... .. ...
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ...................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) .....................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOp here .. ... ... . i i i > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, courn(®y 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line24 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

> []
> []

> []

> []
> []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3

Part llI Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.") 2,081, 016 1, 056, 829 1, 596, 740 1, 402, 546 1, 484, 435 7,621, 566

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose 783, 208 748, 607 875, 136 755, 593 646, 409 3, 808, 953

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 60, 343 60, 343
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 2,864, 224 1, 805, 436 2,471,876 2,218,482 2,130, 844 11, 490, 862

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 121, 385 98, 577 113, 575 254, 654 125, 032 713, 223

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 1,013,978 227 376, 638 1, 390, 843
Add lines 7aand 70 1, 135, 363 98, 804 490, 213 254, 654 125, 032 2, 104, 066

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
ine6) . 9, 386, 796

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6 2,864, 224 1, 805, 436 2,471,876 2,218,482 2,130, 844 11, 490, 862

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ... 27,584 71, 906 66, 920 14, 155 4,633 185, 198
Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b 27, 584 71, 906 66, 920 14, 155 4, 633 185, 198

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . ... 23,984 23,984

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 2,915, 792 1, 877,342 2, 538, 796 2, 232, 637 2,135, 477 11, 700, 044

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, courn ¢ 15 80.23 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, liNe 15 ... .. . . . .. it 16 78.74 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, coumn @) 17 2%
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine17 18 2%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................... | 2 |X|

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. | 2 |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......................... | 2 |:|

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detalil in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

DAA



2801 11/02/2020 8:42 AM

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1lc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of natification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 6
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cur‘rent vear
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Cur‘rent vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Hlton Head Synphony O chestra |Inc

57-0761297

Page 7

Part V

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(ool NI (o2 (42 1 E- [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

1

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

Excess Distributions

(i) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015 .. ... ...

From 2016 ...

From 2017

From 2018 .. ... . il

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SKQ | o |0 |o |

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from2015 ... ... ... ................
b Excess from 2016 ..........................
c Excess from 2017 ... ... ... ... ... ............
d Excess from2018 .. ... ......................
e Excess from 2019

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I1l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

H | ton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc 57-0761297

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atend of year L

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible Private DENe it ? .. . . et ieiiiiiii... D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyearu
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located U
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
u
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section ATOMANBYIN? ... .o o [] ves []No
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

a
b

service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

cc

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X .. ... ...t eiiiiii.is

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ... ............................ D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
nouded on Forn 990, Panx? T [ ves [ no
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
C Beginning balance 1c
d Addiions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl .. ... .. ... ... ...... ... ..............
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance =~~~ 219, 581 222,974 217,798 206, 966 224, 809
b Contributons
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses 3,770 8, 693 17,215 22,728 -7,530
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs 9, 827 9, 915 9, 803 9,791 10, 313
f Administrative expenses 2,112 2,171 2, 236 2,106
g End of year balance = 211, 412 219, 581 222,974 217,798 206, 966
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment U 100 0 ) %
b Permanent endowmentu %
Term endowmentu %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations 3a() | X
(i) Related organizations 3a(i) X
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ...~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part XlII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land .........................................
b Buidings 0 0
c Leasehold improvements 841, 252 199, 478 641, 774
d Equipment 90, 867 49, 944 40, 923
e Other .............oooovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin...
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . .. . . . . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. u 682, 697

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019



2801 11/02/2020 8:42 AM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Hi | ton _Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
Part VII  Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

@)
2
(©)
4)
(©)
(6)
@)
)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . u
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@)

2

(©)

4)

(©)

(6)

@)

)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iNe 15.) ... ... ... u

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
@ Accrued Payroll liabilities 4,171
©)]
@
©)]
(6)
@
®)
()]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) u 4, 171

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Hi | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2, 135, 477
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part xut.y 2d 43, 488

e Add fines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 43, 488
3 Subtract fine 2efrom fine L . 3 2, 091, 989
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 70 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4C

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) .. ... ... ... ... ... .. ... . ............ 5 2, 091, 989
Part Xl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2, 359, 510
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other |OSSBS ............................................................................ ZC

d Other (Describe in Part Xnt.y 2d 43, 488

e Add fines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 43, 488
3 Subtract fine 2efrom fine L 3 2, 316, 022
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4C

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... ... ... ... ... . ................ 5 2, 316, 022

Part XIll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d ar_ld 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part V, Line 4 - Intended Uses for Endowrent Funds

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part XIll  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) CopIete G anization entered more than $15,000 on Form 090-£7, fine 64— 2019
Department of the Treasury U Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to PubIic
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii)_ Didhfund- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . . g:ss?gdyagf (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes | No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Tt >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Page 2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
QG her fundrai si None (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
(]
=}
c
% 1 Gross receipts 119, 491 119, 491
o4
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ie2) . ... 119, 491 119, 491
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
@ | 6 Rentfacilty costs
2
Qo
& | 7 Food and beverages
i3]
o .
A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 43, 488 43, 488
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in coumn (@) 4 43, 488
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... ... > 76, 003

Part IlI Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

qé (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
[0
o4

1 Gross revenue.........
9 2 Cash prizes
%]
<
@ .
L%- 3 Noncash prizes
i3]
%’ 4 Rentfacility costs

5 Other direct expenses

— Yes ................. % — Yes ................ % — Yes .............. %

6 Volunteer labor No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in coun (@) 4

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) >

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? ... .. . . . . |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a  The organization’s facility | ] 13a %
b Anoutside faility | 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name u ..........................................................................................................................................
Address u ........................................................................................................................................
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

16

17

revenue? Yes No
................................................................................................................................. [] ves []

Description of services provided U

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [ ves [ no

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year u  $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part 1ll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



2801 11/02/2020 8:42 AM

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990 For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
( ) Compensated Employees 2019

u Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury . u AttaCh_ to FO”T' 990. . .
Internal Revenue Service uGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes No

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to
explain 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4da

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b

XX ><

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a

x| >

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a

x| >

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Partur 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part Ill 8 X

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . .. ...\ 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
DAA
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

HIlton Head Synphony O chestra |nc

57-0761297

Page 2

Part Il

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)—(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name and Tite comporeaion | " compencation | teporable compenaaton enete e e detemec o prior
compensation Form 990

Mary Briggs o 50,0000 o Q o o 50,0000 0
1 Former  Presi dent &CEO (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

2 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

3 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

4 (i)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

5 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

6 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

7 (ii)
(I) ..................................................................................................................................................

8 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

9 (ii)
(I) ..................................................................................................................................................

10 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

11 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

12 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

13 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

14 (ii)
(I) ..................................................................................................................................................

15 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

16 (ii)

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019  Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
Part Ill Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Transactions With Interested Persons
U Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

H | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Employer identification number

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b) Relationship between disqualified person and (d) Corrected?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (c) Description of transaction
organization Yes No
@)
@
Q)
©)
©)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
UNDEI SECHON 4958 .. . e us
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton us$
Part Il Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(@) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Purpose of (d) Loan (e) Original (f) Balance due  |(g) In default?| (n) Approved | (i) Written
with organization loan to or from| principal amount by board or | agreement?
the org.? committee?
To [From Yes | No |Yes [ No [Yes [ No
@)
@
Q)
@
©)
(6)
@)
®)
O
(10)
Total oo us
Part Ill Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested [(C) Amount of assistance|  (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization
@)
@
Q)
©)
(©)
(6)
@)
®)
©
(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 2

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(2) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e)ofS (f)\glng

interested person and the transaction revenues?
organization ves | No

(1) Qust om Audi 0 Vi deo board menber 13, 158| purchase equi prment X
t]

@)
)

®)

N

(
()
(6)
()
®)
©)
(19)
Part V Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

o

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15750017
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 19
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57- 0761297

firmfor the audit of its financial statenents and the preparation of its

federal income tax return Form 990.
directors for their inspection before the 990 is filed. ...

facts to the directors and nenbers of related conmttees.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

exi sts. If the board determnes that a conflict of interest does exist,

the individual will be given the opportunity to resolve the conflict of
not-for-profit status letter, incone tax returns, reviewed financia

Page 1 of 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Page 2 of 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

DAA



2801 11/02/2020 8:42 AM

4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 2019
u Attach to your tax return.
Department of the Treasury i : . . . Attachment
Internal Revenue Service (99) u Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Business or activity to which this form relates
I ndi rect Depreciation
Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) . 1 1, 020, 000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructons) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructons) 3 2, 550, 000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5  Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions ........... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7  Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or lipeg 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2018 Form 4562 10
11  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 . . .. .. .. . 12
13  Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2020. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . . . . > | 13 |
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year. See instrUCioONS 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (INCUAING ACRS) . .. ..o\t 16 125, 160
Part lll MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2019 . ... . ... . . ... . . ... .. ... .. 17 | 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here .. .......... u |_|
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2019 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
o (b) Month ar]d year (c) Basis .for depreciation (d) Recovery ) o )
(a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use . (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b  5-year property
c  7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
property 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SIL
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2019 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from fine 28 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ................... 22 125, 160
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A COStS ... .. 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2019)

DAA There are no anounts for Page
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om 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/ Ol/ 18 , and ending

06/ 30/ 19

B Check if applicable: |€

Address change

Name of organization

H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc

|:| Name change

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

57-0761297

|:| Initial return

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Room/suite

E Telephone number

Final return/
terminated

|:| Amended retum =
|:| Application pending

P.Q Drawer 5757 843- 842- 2055

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

H lton Head | sl and SC 29938 G Gross receipts $ 2,232, 637
Name and address of principal officer:

I\/B.r y Br | gg S H(a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates? |:| Yes |X| No
31 dd Fort Drive H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
Hi | ton |—bad | SI and SC 29926 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

| Tax-exempt status:

[Xl 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c)  ( |_| 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527

) T (insert no.)

J __ Website: U

www, HHSQO or g

H(c) Group exemption number Ul

K Form of organization: [Xl Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U

| L Year of formation: 1982

| M State of legal domicile: SC

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8 o provide musical CONCErtsS. .
B |
L PR PT RS
8 2 Check this box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18 3 24
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 2b) 4 22
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line22) 5 133
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessaryy 6 400
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 .. . ... ... ... ittt e, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 1, 596, 740 1, 402, 546
aC:; 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) 777, 851 650, 978
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 66, 920 14, 155
T | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) 81, 302 103, 492
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... ... ... 2, 522, 813 2, 171, 171
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 937, 932 1, 020, 094
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)u 328, . 780 AAAAAAAA
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 1, 112, 361 1, 377, 782
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2, 050, 293 2,397,876
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . 472, 520 - 226, 705
5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
g% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 2, 094, 145 1, 886, 559
<3| 21 Total liabiities (Part X, line 26) 495, 242 514, 360
2._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. .. ... ... . ... ... ... 1, 598, 903 1, 372, 199
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
S|gn } Signature of officer | Date
Here Mary Briggs CEQ Presi dent
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid Patrick P. Carey, Jr., CPA Patrick P. Carey, Jr., CPA seftemployed | P00033247
Preparer Firm's name 1 Cal’ ey & COITDany P A Firm's EIN} 5_" 0927046
Use Only 70 Main Street, Suite 100
rmsaess 3 H 1ton Head |sland, SC 29926 phone . 843- 681- 4430

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X[ves | [No_

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 2
Part IlI Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Ul ... ... .. ... .. .. . . .. ... ... . |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

To provide nusical concerts.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 |
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? |:| Yes |X| No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )
N A
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses U l, 532, 161
DAA Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) H [ ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete SchedUle A X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part1 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partuy 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partit 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttv. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv. 10| X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI ua| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvat- -~~~ 11c
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIx 11d
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Scheduee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv.......... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsltandtv.....0 ....0 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lffandtv... = ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partyy 18
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... 19
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedulet 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this reurn? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . ... ... ............................ 21 X

Form 990 (2018
DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landut~~~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 2524 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partut .~ 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttvy. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L' Part I 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttyv 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleMm 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, llI,
or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, ine2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a | 26
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable b | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WinNINGS t0 PrZE WINNEIS? .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X

Form 990 (2018
DAA
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Form 990 2018) H | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 133
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retuns?> 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year> 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: U
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year> 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T> 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82822 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?> 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year> 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them,) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ........... | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 130
1l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedueo .. 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2018

DAA



2801 08/29/2019 8:47 AM

Form 990 2018) Hi [ ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... ... e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 24
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b | 22
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed> 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?> 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?> 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? | 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The govemning Doy ? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ................ .. ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .......................... 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? lla X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line23 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [ 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descrlbe In SChedUIe o hOW thls was done ............................................................................................. 12C
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy> 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15 | X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to_SUCh arrangementS? ... ... ... ... ..o 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fedu SC
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another's website |Z| Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u
Susan Strange 2 Park Lane STE 300
H lton Head |sland SC 29928 843- 842- 2005

DAA Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) H | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Page 7

Part VIIL Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ... oo |:|
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A (8) © (©) B F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for sSsTSs 1ol = ez o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ;g 2|1 |82 écg =1 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations Eé %:, 8 g 2 2 3 and related
below dotted s2 3z 2 ®g organizations
line) g g_‘ ~r<rg _(gn
@wMary Briggs
) 40. 00
CEQ Presi dent 0.00 | X X 100, 000 0
@Mari o Incorvai a
) 40. 00
co0 0.00 | X X 85, 316 679
@ Tim R dge
) 5. 00
Chai r nan 0.00 | X X 0 0
@M chael Harter
) 3.00
Tr easur er 0.00 | X X 0 0
e Terry QOr
) 3.00
Vice Chair 0.00 | X X 0 0
e Bob Cherichell a
) 3.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0 0
(mSandra Benson
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
@ Kat hl een Corl ey
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
@Beth Corry
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
ao)Ral ph Drayer
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
ayCharl es Frost
) 2. 00
Board Menber 0.00 | X 0 0
DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) Hi | ton _Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (8) © () B) R
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for s s o =~ ozl = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ;5 @ = &2 gg Q (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations i Ele| |28 3 and related
below dotted 8'§ S a %n ” organizations
line) = | 5
g 2 o | 8
@ %) >
ol g g
® g
(12) Carolyn Hack
SRR TURURRORY B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(13) Barbara Hol nes
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(14) Dorot hy Hol nes
SRR TURO RS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(15) Martin Lesch
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(16) Eric Magnin
SR TURRURRRORY B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(17) Mary Princing
SR TURRRRRRURY DU 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(18) Terry Putnam
SR TUROORRRRY B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(19) Lorene Thornbury
SR TTRRR RO B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
1b Sub-total ... . u 185, 316 679
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1) ..ooveeeeeereeeeeieeieeeeiei u 185, 316 679
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGVIGUB 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for_services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . ... ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiii ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u 0
DAA Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) H | ton Head Synphony O chestra | nc

57-0761297

Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIl ... ... ... ... ... |:|
QY (B) © (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
%% la Federated . campaigns la
68 b Membership dues 1b
s#<| ¢ Fundraising events 1c
’S_c_‘l's d Related organizations 1d
,,;_g € Government grants (contributions) le 293, 499
ég f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
2< and similar amounts not included above 1f 1, 109, 047
ég g Noncash contributions included in lines a2
S8 h Total. Add lines la—1f .. . ... ... ... u 1, 402, 546
% Busn. Code
| 2a  Ticket sales 590, 057 590, 057
©| b Aplication fees . . 23, 700 23, 700
S| c .. OQher operating revenue . 19,677 19,677
&| d . Corporate spomsors .. .. .. .. 14,272 14,272
E| e .. Concerto entry fees . . . 2, 202 2, 202
§’ f All other program service revenue .......... 1,070 1,070
o g Total. Add lines2a-2f................................ u 650, 978
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) u 14, 155 14, 155
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds u
5 Royalties ... .. . .. u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
C Rental inc. or (loss)
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ..............ccooiiiii... u
7a Gross amount from () Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory|
b Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps.
¢ Gain or (loss)
Netgainor (I0Ss) ..............ccoiiiiiieeaiiii... u
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
ac:; (not including
§>:, of contributions reported on line 1c).
— See PartlV, line18 a 104, 615
,—% b Less: direct expenses b 33, 848
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ........ u 70, 767
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartlV,line19 a 60, 343
b Less: direct expenses b 27,618
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .......... u 32, 725 32, 725
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ......... u
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
lla .............................................
b ..............................................
c e e e
d All other revenue ... ... ... ... . ..............
e Total. Add lines 118-11d u
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .................... u 2,171,171 650, 978 46, 880

DAA

Form 990 (2018



2801 08/29/2019 8:47 AM

Form 990 (2018)

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total gii)enses Progra:r?)service Manageﬁ)ent and Fund(lrz\)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 847, 069 508, 643 277, 853 60, 573
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 38, 144 38, 144
9 Other employee benefits 38, 948 33, 948 5, 000
10 Payroll taxes 95, 933 57, 550 31, 513 6, 870
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accountng 8, 817 8, 817
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 233, 040 190, 844 196 42, OOO
12 Advertising and promotion 211, 047 211, 047
13 Office expenses 41, 816 10, 038 28, 988 2, 790
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 300, 051 163, 229 136, 822
17 Travel 218, 268 218, 268
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ......................................
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 82, 907 58, 035 24, 872
23 Insurance ....................................
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Production costs 181, 393 181, 393
b Prizes, judges and awards 70, 722 70, 722
¢ Qher expenses 17,770 1, 347 15, 923 500
d  Bank Charges 11,951 11,951
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .. .. 2, 397, 876 l, 532, 161 536, 935 328, 780
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here u |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ... ..........
DAA Form 990 (2018)
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Fomooo 2018) H lton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... . D_
Q) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 604, 879 1 396, 251
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 222,974| » 219, 581
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 46, 372]| 4 22,684
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
%) organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of SchedueL 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 60, 343| o 77,444
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 924,184
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 154, 928 261, 309 10c 769, 256
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 877,400]| 11 401, 343
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z. 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 22~~~ 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line12. 20, 868] 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) .............................. 2, 094, 145 16 1, 886, 559
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1, 353] 17 26, 464
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 483, 301 19 474, 331
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of SchedueD 21
® 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
g disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of SChedule D ... ...........eoioo oot 10, 588 25 13, 565
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ..o oo 495, 242 26 514, 360
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here u |X| and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assets 774, 605] 27 661, 820
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 601, 324 28 710, 379
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets 222,974 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here u and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
£ |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,598, 903 s3 1,372,199
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............... ... .. .. .. ... . ... 2, 094, 145 34 1, 886, 559

DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) H | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

X
2,171,171

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 2,397,876
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from inez 3 - 226, 705
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn () 4 1, 598, 903
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated Sewlces and use Of faCI|ItIeS .................................................................................... 6
7oInvestment eXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedueoy 9 1
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, COUMN (B)) L.ttt e i 10 1,372,199
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XIl ..o |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |X| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|Z| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?> 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ........................... 3b

DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) H | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (8) © () B) R
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for s s o =~ ozl = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ;5 @ = &2 gg Q (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations i Ele| |28 g and related
below dotted 8'§ S a %n organizations
line) = | 5
g 2 o | 8
@ %) >
ol g g
® g
(200 WII1am Thor pe
SR TURRURRRORY B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(21) Amanda Wl t on
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(22) Blake Wite
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(23) Lois WIson
ST TURRRRRRONS B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(24) John Joll ey
SRR TURRO RO B 2.00
Board Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
1b Sub-total ... . u
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) .. ... .. ..iiiiiiii i, u
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INOVIURL 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for_services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . ... ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiii ... 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u
DAA Form 990 (2018)



2801 08/29/2019 8:47 AM

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 18
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service . . . . . .

u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

H |lton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Clty, aNd State:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

U O Sy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

X< [0 C0] 0O LT

10

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
®)
B)
©
)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

DAA
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Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... . ... ... .. ...
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ...................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) .....................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOp here .. ... ... . i i i > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, cobrn(®y 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, line24 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

> []
> []

> []

> []
> []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3

Part llI Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 1, 052, 254 2,081, 016 1, 056, 829 1, 596, 740 1, 402, 546 7,189, 385

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose 731,171 783, 208 748, 607 875, 136 755, 593 3,893, 715

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 60, 343 60, 343
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 1, 783, 425 2,864, 224 1, 805, 436 2,471, 876 2,218,482 11, 143, 443

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 142, 750 121, 385 98, 577 113, 575 254, 654 730, 941

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 85, 690 1,013, 978 227 376, 638 1,476, 533
Add lines 7aand 70 228, 440 1,135, 363 98, 804 490, 213 254, 654 2,207, 474

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
ine6) . 8, 935, 969

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6 1,783, 425 2,864, 224 1,805, 436 2,471,876 2,218,482 11, 143, 443

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ... 27,584 71, 906 66, 920 14, 155 180, 565
Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b 27,584 71, 906 66, 920 14, 155 180, 565

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . ... 23,984 23,984

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 1, 783, 425 2,915, 792 1, 877, 342 2, 538, 796 2, 232, 637 11, 347,992

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, courn ¢ 15 78.74 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... .. . . . . e 16 79.09 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, coumn @) 17 2%
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine17 18 2%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................... | 2 |X|

b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. | 2 |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......................... | 2 |:|

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detalil in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1lc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of natification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 6
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cur‘rent vear
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Cur‘rent vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Hlton Head Synphony O chestra |Inc

57-0761297

Page 7

Part V

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(ool NI (o2 (42 1 E- [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

1

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

Excess Distributions

(i) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014 . .. ...

From 2015 . ...

From 2016

From 2017 . il

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SKQ | o |0 |o |

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from2014 ... ... .. ... ... .........
b Excess from 2015 ..........................
Cc Excess from2016 ...........................
d Excess from 2017 .. ... . ... ... ... ............
e Excess from 2018

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I1l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule B : OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-E7, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) U Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2018

Department of the Treasury . . .

Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I O O I P

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

|Z| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering)
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and IIl.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 1 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| Don & Qynthia Ashworth ... Person
852 Vandalia Dr Payroll
............................................................................................ 5,000 | nNoncash
Morgantown W 26501 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | Robert & Darle Booher ... . . Person
4 Turnberry Wy Payroll
........................................................................................ 5,000 | nNoncash
Bluffton . SC 29910 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3. | Mchael & Mary Briggs ... .. . . . Person
31 dd Fort Drive Payroll
................................................................................... 172,656 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | Juergen & Alice Brockmann = Person
32 Marsh View Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 5,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
D Dan & Betsy Brown ... Person
32 Surf Scoter Rd Payroll
..................................................................................... 15,100 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6. | Fred & Sandy Caswell . .. . . . Person
74 Shoreline Dr Payroll
| S 5,900 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7. | Robert Cherichella . . . . . . . Person
62 Yorkshire Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 5,900 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | Todd & Liz Qist .. . ... Person
39 River dub Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 8,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9. | Charles & Joan Dattelbaum . Person
322 Mbss Creek Dr. Payroll
....................................................................................... 3,750 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | John & Nancy Diamond Person
16 Kings Tree Rd Payroll
....................................................................................... 7,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | Ralph & Sandy Drayer . ... ... . . . . Person
33 N Cali bogue Cay Rd Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | Dave & Patty Ekedahl . . Person
14 CQuterbri dge Gr Payroll
| S 7,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 3 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | GW & Patrice Gegory ... . Person
2105 CGown R dge Dr Payroll
........................................................................... $ .......5.000 | noncash
Kerrville .. .. TX 78028 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | Carol & Frederick Hack .. . Person
68 Brans Point Rd Payroll
TSRO S 8,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 | Kevin & Vicki Halloran ... . Person
25 Bl ack Ski mrer Payroll
...................................................................... $......10,000 | noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 | Mchael & Susan Harter ... . Person
15 F agship Lane Payroll
...................................................................... $ ......11,644 | noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17| CGordon & Sharon Hassing ... . . . . Person
1 Killdeer Ln Payroll
...................................................................... $ .......5.000 | noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 | Ceorge & Linda Johnson ... . . Person
5 Duck Field Rd Payroll
OSSNSO S 3,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 | Ceorge & Marianne Krall . Person
11 CQuterbri dge Gr Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,700 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 | Paul & Louise Lang . . . . . . Person
3 Quterbridge Gr Payroll
....................................................................................... 7,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 | Ray & Linda Mloney .. .. . . . . Person
127 Fort Wal ker Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 5,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 | David & Janine Nelson ... . . . . Person
53 Sea Lane Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,750 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 | Terry & Kathy Or Person
27 Rver dub D Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 | EBEd & Susan Parrish Person
29 Add Fort Dr Payroll
| S 5,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 5 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 | Mary Princing & Bill dark . Person
368 Ft Howel |l Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 Terry & Mary Ann Putnam . Person
114 Moss Creek Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 7,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 | Paul Stillman Person
90 Shoreline Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 5,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 | Spence & Barbie Stouffer ... Person
19 McKays Point Rd Payroll
....................................................................................... 5,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
29 | Charles & Nan Strauch ... . Person
49 N Cal i bogue Cay Payroll
..................................................................................... 16,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 | Tom & Lorene Thornbury ... . . . Person
8 Quterbridge Gr Payroll
8, 750 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 6 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 | WIliam & Judy Thorpe . Person
354 Banber g Dr Payroll
...................................................................................... 19,000 | Noncash
Bluffton . SC 29910 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 | Garol Tucker . . . Person
25 Spani sh Pointe Dr Payroll
..................................................................................... 10,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 | Jerry & Connie Voight Person
25 Quterbridge Gr Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,750 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 | JimMAay Person
18 Water Cak Dr Payroll
....................................................................................... 7,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 | Jimg& Florence Wllard Person
17 Fl agship Ln Payroll
..................................................................................... 11,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 | Jimé& Mary Anne Baehr Person
10 Meadow ark Lane Payroll
| S 5,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 7 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37| Helen Heberton . Person
47 Quterbridge Grcle Payroll
..................................................................................... 23,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 | Wllis & Doris Shay ... .. . . . .. Person
9 Susex Lane Payroll
....................................................................................... 3,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 | .The Cypress of Hlton Head . Person
20 Lady Slipper Lane Payroll
....................................................................................... 3,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 | Charter (ne Realty ... . . . Person
P. QO Box 23587 Payroll
....................................................................................... 3,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29925 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 | Boys Arnold & Gompany, Inc. ... . Person
4 Dunnore Court Suite 201 Payroll
....................................................................................... 3,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 | Gaylord & Dorthy Donnelly Foundation Person
35 E Wacker Dr. Suite 2600 Payroll
........................................................................................ 25,000 | Noncash
Chicago . . . ... 'L 60621 (Complete Part I for

noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)



2801 08/29/2019 8:47 AM

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 8 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
43 | Hlton Head Concours D E egance Person
1 Cardinal Road Suite 17 Payroll
....................................................................................... 3,000 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
44 | Nusic Performance Trust fd .. Person
1501 Broadway, Suite 600 Payroll
......................................................................................... 10,000 | nNoncash
New York . . . NY 10036 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
45 | The Bargain Box . . . ... ... Person
546 WIlliam H Iton Parkway Payroll
..................................................................................... 10,000, | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 | Hlton Head Boathouse ... . . Person
405 Squi re Pope Road Payroll
....................................................................................... 3,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29926 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
47 | Hlton Head |sland Bluffton Chamber Person
P. O Box 5657 Payroll
....................................................................................... 6,500 | Noncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29928 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
48 | SC Arts Commision . Person
1026 Sunter St Payroll
36, 499 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 9 of 9 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 | CQustom Audio Video Person
P. O Box 3530 Payroll
.................................................................................... 13,496 | Noncash
Bluffton . SC 29910 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 | Howard Glman Foundation .~ Person
1 Rockefeller Plaze, Suite 1701 Payroll
....................................................................................... 10,000 | Noncash
New York . . . Ny 10020 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
51 | Rotary Qub of Hlron Head Person
P.QO Box 5771 Payroll
..................................................................................... 5,000 | nNoncash
Hlton Head Island SC 29938 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.................................................................................. Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ NoncaSh
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ NoncaSh
............................................................................ (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2018
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HIton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57- 0761297

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atend of year L

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible Private DENe it ? .. . . et ieiiiiiii... D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year U

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

u
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section LZOMANBYIN? . ... .. . oo [ ves []No

9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X o u$
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

ccC
[

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1~ u s
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. ... ... e, u_ $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297

Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ... ............................ D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
nouded on Forn 990, Panx? T [ ves [ no
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
C Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year . le
foEnding balance if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl .. ... .. ... ... ...... ... ..............
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance =~~~ 222,974 217,798 206, 966 224, 809 441, 085
b Contributons - 201, 517
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses 8,693 17,215 22,728 -7,530 -1, 500
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs 9,915 9, 803 9,791 10, 313 10, 537
f Administrative expenses 2,171 2,236 2,106 2,722
g End of year balance 219, 581 222, 974 217, 798 206, 966 224, 809
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment u 100 0 ) %
b Permanent endowmentu %
Temporarily restricted endowmentu %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3a() | X
(i) related organizations 3a(i) X
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ...~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part XlII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land .........................................
b Buidings 835, 510 79,572 755, 938
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 88, 674 75, 356 13, 318
eOther ..............oovviiiiiiiiiiiiii
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . .. . . . . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. u 769, 256

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Hi | ton _Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 3
Part VII  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

@)
2
(©)
4)
(©)
(6)
@)
)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) U
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@)

2

(©)

4)

(©)

(6)

@)

)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.) .. ... .. .. u

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
@ Accrued Payroll liabilities 13, 565
(©)
@)
(©)
(6)
@)
®)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) U 13, 565
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Hi | ton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 4
Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2, 232, 637
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part xut.y 2d 61, 466

e Add fines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 61, 466
3 Subtract fine 2efrom fine L . 3 2,171,171
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 70 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4C

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) .. ... ... ... ... ... .. ... . ............ 5 2, 171, 171
Part Xl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2, 459, 342
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other Iosses ............................................................................ ZC

d Other (Describe in Part Xnt.y 2d 61, 466

e Add fines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 61, 466
3 Subtract fine 2efrom fine L 3 2,397,876
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4C

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... ... ... ... ... . ................ 5 2, 397, 876

Part XIll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d ar_ld 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part V, Line 4 - Intended Uses for Endowrent Funds

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018



2801 08/29/2019 8:47 AM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Hi | ton Head Synphony Orchestra Inc 57-0761297 Page 5
Part XIll  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 20 18
Department of the Treasury U Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57- 0761297
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii)_ Didhfund- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . . g:ss?gdyagf (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes | No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Tt >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 57-0761297

Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc Page 2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
G her fundrai si None (add col. a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
2
[
& | 1 Gross receipts 104, 615 104, 615
gt eSS rEeEns
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
me2) .. ... 104, 615 104, 615
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
@ | 6 Rentfacilty costs
5
Qo
& | 7 Food and beverages
i3]
o .
A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 33, 848 33, 848
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in coumn (@) 4 33, 848
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... ... > 70, 767
Part IlI Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
>
[0
o4

1 Gross revenue......... 60, 343 60, 343
@ 2 Cash prizes 25, 000 25, 000
2
[0
L%- 3 Noncash prizes
i3]
.%’ 4 Rentfacility costs

5 Other direct expenses 2, 618 2, 618

Yes . % Yes . % | [X ves 100. 00 o

6 Volunteer labor X No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in coun (@) 4 27, 618

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ........ ... . ... .. ... . . . > 32, 725
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: SC ...............................................................

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these staes? Yes No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year> [ | ves [X] No

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Hlton Head Synphony Orchestra |nc

57-0761297 Page 3

11
12

13
a
b

14

15a

16

17

Does the organization conduct gaming activites with nonmembers?
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? ... . ... ... ...
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility ..l
Anoutside facility

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:

Name u Susan Strange
2 Park Lane STE 300
Addessu Hlton Head Island

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?

Description of services provided U

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year u  $

....................... L] ves [X]no

....................... |:| Yes |X| No

13a | 100. 00 %
13b %

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,
Part 1ll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions.

columns (i) and (v); and

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15750017
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 18
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57- 0761297

firmfor the audit of its financial statenents and the preparation of its

federal income tax return form 990.
directors for their inspection before the 990 is filed. ...
facts to the directors and nenbers of related conmttees. ..~

exi sts. If the board determnes that a conflict of interest does exist,

the individual will be given the opportunity to resolve the conflict of

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

not-for-profit status letter, income tax returns, reviewed financial =

Page 1 of 1

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 2018
u Attach to your tax return.
Department of the Treasury i : . . . Attachment
Internal Revenue Service (99) u Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
H lton Head Synphony O chestra Inc 57-0761297

Business or activity to which this form relates
I ndi rect Depreciation
Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) . 1 1, 000, 000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructons) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructons) 3 2, 500, 000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5  Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions ........... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7  Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or lipeg 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Form 4562 10
11  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 . . .. .. .. . 12
13  Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2019. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . . . > | 13 |
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year. See instrUCioONS 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (INCUAING ACRS) . .. ..o\t 16 82, 905
Part lll MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2018 ... ... . . ... . . ... ... . ... ... .. 17 | 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here .. .......... u |_|
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
o (b) Month ar]d year (c) Basis .for depreciation (d) Recovery ) o )
(a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use . (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b  5-year property
c  7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
property 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SIL
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from fine 28 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ................... 22 82, 905
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A COStS ... .. 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2018)

DAA There are no anounts for Page



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: FER O B 7n07 Person to Contact:
- Jo Ann Cunningham
ID# 31-07757
HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA INC Toll Free Telephone Number:
32 OFFICE PARK ROAD STE 214 877-829-5500
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29928 Employer Identification Number:
57-0761297

Dear Sir or Madam:

| This is in response to your request of January 23, 2007, regarding your name and address change. We have
updated our records to change your name from Hilton Head Orchestra Inc to Hilton Head Symphony Orchestra

Inc.

Our records indicate that a determination letter was issued in December 1984 that recognized you as exempt
from Federal income tax, and reflect that you are currently exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the internal
Revenue Code.

Qur records also indicate you are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 508(a) of the Code
because you are described in sections509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1}(A){vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises,
transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes if they mest the
applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely,

& N ! ‘a‘ : Pl x
Umdly /0T A
CindypYestcott

Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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